
 

 

City of Alvin, Texas 
 

Paul Horn, Mayor 
 

Brad Richards, Mayor Pro-tem, At Large Pos. 1 Keith Thompson, District C 

Vacant, At Large Pos. 2 Glenn Starkey, District D 

Scott Reed, District A Gabe Adame, District E 

Adam Arendell, District B  
 
 

ALVIN CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  

THURSDAY MARCH 1, 2018 

 7:00 P.M.  
 (Council Chambers) 

 

Alvin City Hall, 216 West Sealy, Alvin, Texas 77511 
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting that will require special services please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 281-388-4255 or 
droberts@cityofalvin.com 48 hours prior to the meeting time.  City Hall is wheel chair accessible and a sloped curb entry is available at the east and 

west entrances to City Hall.  
 

NOTICE is hereby given of a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, to 

be held on Thursday, March 1, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at:  City Hall, 216 W. 

Sealy, Alvin, Texas. 
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

A. Public Hearing to receive comment on a taxicab license application submitted by Galavant 

Taxi Company to operate a taxicab service in the City of Alvin. 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: An item(s) may be 

removed from the Consent Agenda for full discussion by the request of a member of Council.  Item(s) removed will 

automatically become the first item up for discussion under Other Business. 
 

A. Approve minutes of the February 15, 2018 City Council workshop meeting. 
 

B. Approve minutes of the February 15, 2018 City Council meeting. 
 

C. Consider a contract for Election Services with Joyce Hudman, County Clerk, Brazoria 

County, Texas for the March 24, 2018 Special Runoff Election; and authorize the Mayor to 

sign. 
 

D. Consider a final plat of Alvin Fairway Lake Property (located south of the Nelson Road 

and Jephson Street intersection), being a plat of 53.76 acres, being all of lots 50, 59, 62, 71, 

74, and part of lot 60, of the E.J. Biering Subdivision of the H.T. & B.R.R. Company 

Survey, Abstract 225, Brazoria County, Texas, according to the plat as recorded in volume 

19, page 147, Deed Records, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 

E. Consider a final plat of Southern Colony Section 4A (located along the east side of FM 

521, north of Juliff-Manvel Road), being a subdivision of 29.973 acres of land situated in 

mailto:droberts@cityofalvin.com


AGENDA - 2 -                                March 1, 2018 

 

 

the William Hall League, Abstract 31, Fort Bend County, Texas, being a replat of lot 13, 

T.W. & J.W.B. House Subdivision, a subdivision recorded in volume 7, page 301 Deed 

Records of Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 

F. Consider the purchase of a new Vactor Truck from Houston Freightliner through the 

Houston Galveston Area Council (HGAC) in an amount not to exceed $342,876.00. 
 

6. OTHER BUSINESS:   
Council may approve, discuss, refer, or postpone items under Other Business. 
 

A. Consider a License Agreement for the Exclusive Use of City Property between the City of 

Alvin and the Alvin Sunrise Rotary Foundation for the Music Fest and Bar-B-Q Cook-off 

to be held at Briscoe Park on Friday, March 23 to Sunday, March 25, 2018; and authorize 

the City Manager to sign. 
 

B. Consider Resolution 18-R-09, authorizing the Mayor to execute a Special Warranty Deed 

conveying 22.61 acres of land, more or less, of the Alvin Fairway Lake Property to 

Brazoria County Conservation and Reclamation District Number Three (3). 
 

C. Consider a final plat of Cline Crossing No. 2 (located near the southeast corner of the 

Bypass 35 and Highway 6 intersection), being a subdivision of a 22.016 acre tract located 

in the I. & G.N. Railroad Company Survey, Abstract 400, City of Alvin, Brazoria County, 

Texas, and being all of reserve “B”, block 1, final plat of Cline Crossing, according to the 

map or plat thereof recorded in Brazoria County Clerk’s file no. 2014032877 of the official 

records of Brazoria County, Texas and part of tracts 15 through 18, all inclusive, 

Holmsville Subdivision according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 35, page 

107 in the Brazoria County Deed Records. 
 

D. Acknowledge receipt of the Parks and Recreation Department’s five-year list of 

recommended park improvement projects.   
 

E. Consider an appointment to the Parks and Recreation Board. 
 

7. REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER  
 

A. Review preliminary list of items for next Council meeting. 
 

8. ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
Pursuant to 551.0415 of the Texas Government Code reports or an announcement about items of community interest during a 

meeting of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 
 

A. Hear announcements concerning items of community interest from the Mayor, Council 

members, and City staff, for which no action will be discussed or taken.   
 

9. ADJOURNMENT 
 

I hereby certify that a copy of this notice was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place convenient and readily 

accessible to the general public at all times, and to the City’s website: www.alvin-tx.gov, in compliance with Chapter 

551, Texas Government Code on MONDAY, February 26, 2018 at 5:00 P.M.       

________________________________ 

 (SEAL)       Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 

 

Removal Date:______________________ 

** All meetings of the City Council are open to the public, except when there is a necessity to meet in Executive Session (closed to the public) under 
the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. The Council reserves the right to convene into executive session on any of the above 
posted agenda items that qualify for an executive session by publicly announcing the applicable section of the Open Meetings Act, including but 
not limited to sections 551.071 (litigation and certain consultation with the attorney), 551.072 (acquisition of interest in real property), 551.073 
(contract for gift to city), 551.074 (certain personnel deliberations), or 551.087 (qualifying economic development negotiations). 

http://www.alvin-tx.gov/






MINUTES
CITYOFALVIN, TEXAS

CITYPLANNINGCOMMISSION
January23, 2018

BEITREMEMBERED,  thatontheabovedate, thePlanningCommissionmetintheFirst
FloorConferenceRoom, atPublicServicesFacility, 1100WestHighway6, Alvin, Texas,  
at6:00P.M. withthefollowingmemberspresent, ChrisHartman, Chair; NicoleKelinske,  
Secretary; CharlesBuckelew; DarrellDailey; AshleyDavis; SantosGarza; JakeStarkey
andMartinVela. AlsopresentwerestaffmembersSereniahBreland, CityManager; Dixie
Roberts, CitySecretary; MichelleSegovia, CityEngineerandShanaChurch, Executive
Secretary. RandyReedwasabsent.  

1. CallToOrder.   
Calltoorderat6:00P.M.  

2. PetitionandRequestsfromthePublic.    
Therewerenopetitionsorrequestsfromthepublic.  

3. OathofOfficetonewlyappointedmembers.  CitySecretaryadministeredtheoath
ofofficetonewly andreappointedCommissionMembersAshleyDavis, MartinVela,  
CharlesBuckelewandDarrellDailey.  

4. Re-organizeboard.  
CommissionMemberMartinVelawasnominatedbySantosGarzaforpositionofChair.  
SecondedbyDarrellDailey, MartinVelawaselectedunanimously.  

CommissionMemberJakeStarkeywasnominatedbyCharlesBuckelewforpositionof
ViceChair. SecondedbyDarrellDailey, JakeStarkeywaselectedunanimously.  

CommissionMemberNicoleKelinskewasnominatedbyMartinVelaforpositionof
Secretary. SecondedbyDarrellDailey, NicoleKelinskewaselectedunanimously.  

5. ApprovetheMinutesofthePlanningCommissionmeetingofNovember28, 2017. 
CommissionMemberSantosGarza motionedtoapprovetheminutesoftheregular
PlanningCommissionmeetingofNovember28, 2017. SecondedbyCharlesBuckelew,  
themotioncarriedonavoteof8ayesand0nays.  

6. PresentationbytheCityManagerregardingtheComprehensivePlanUpdate.  
CityManagerBrelandpresentedanupdateoftheimplementationoftheCityofAlvin
ComprehensivePlan.  

7. ConsideramasterpreliminaryplatofSouthernColonySection4A, 4B, & 4C,  
beingasubdivisionof90.989acresoflandsituatedintheWilliamHallLeague,  
abstract31, FortBendCounty, Texas; beingapartialreplatoftheT.W. & J.H.B.  
Housesubdivision, asubdivisionrecordedinvolume7, page301, deedrecordsof



FortBendCounty, Texas; platrecordsofFortBendCounty, Texas. CityEngineer
recommendsmasterpreliminaryplatfordiscussionandapproval. CommissionMember
Hartman motionedtorecommendforapprovaltoCityCouncil. SecondedbyMember
Buckelew, themotioncarriedonavoteof8ayes, 0nays.  

8. ItemsofCommunityInterest.  
NicoleKelinskementionedconstructiontrucksareusingCR150toenterForestHeights
andaredestroyingtheroad. MichelleSegoviastatedCR150isacountyroadandthe
countywouldneedtobecontactedregardingthematter. ChrisHartmanmentionedthere
ismudonthestreetsatthe1900blockofRosharonafteraraineventandneedstobe
cleaned. SantosGarzamentionedthemarqueatPSFlooksnicebutneedstobekeptup
todate. MichelleSegoviastatedthecityhasbeenhavingtechnicaldifficultieswiththe
software, butthecityisworkingthroughthebugs. JakeStarkeyinvitedeveryonetothe

rdSpecialElectionCandidateReceptionmeetingheldJanuary23 startingat6:30pmat
theNolanRyanCenter.  

9. Staffreportandupdate.  
Therewerenostaffreportorupdate.  

10. Itemsforthenextmeeting.  
MichelleSegovia, CityEngineer, statedevery5yearsthecityisrequiredtoupdatethe
impactfeeordinance. InFebruaryshewillhaveCityCouncilappointthePlanning
CommissionastheImpactFeeAdvisoryCommitteeasrequiredfortheupdate.  

11. Adjournment.  
CommissionMemberStarkeymotionedtoadjournthemeeting, secondedbyMember
Dailey. Themotioncarriedonavoteof8ayes. Themeetingendedat6:42p.m. 



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   3/1/2018 

Department:  City Secretary Contact:  Dixie Roberts, City Secretary  
 
Agenda Item:   Public Hearing to receive comment on a taxicab license application submitted by Galavant 

Taxi Company to operate a taxicab service in the City of Alvin. 
 

Type of Item:  ☐Ordinance    ☐Resolution    ☐Contract/Agreement   ☒ Public Hearing    ☐ Discussion & Direction 

Summary:   The City’s Code of Ordinances requires that a new taxi service submit a Taxi Service Application 
to the City Secretary’s Office.  This application is reviewed and then forwarded to the Chief of Police and the 
City’s Health Inspector for vetting.  Once completed, a public hearing is held before City Council.  A notice of 
public hearing was advertised in the Alvin Sun on Sunday, February 18, 2018. 
 
Galavant Taxi Company submitted the required application for the operation of one taxicab.  All information has 
been vetted by the City’s Inspector and Police Department.  This is simply a formal hearing to provide members 
of the public the opportunity to offer comments before City Council regarding the company’s potential service. 
 
After the public hearing is held, the application will be on the next agenda for City Council’s consideration of 
final approval.  If approved, all vehicles will be inspected by the City and the application process will be finalized. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue  Expenditure  N/A X Budgeted Item: Yes  No  N/A X 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes  No  X 

Legal Review Required: N/A  Required X    Date Completed: 2/21/2018 SLH 
 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Copy of a blank taxi application. 
• Notice of Public Hearing 

 
 

Recommendation:   No Action needed. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 
 



 
MINUTES 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 

216 W. SEALY STREET 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

THURSDAY FEBRUARY 15, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met in 
Regular Session at 7:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, with the following members 
present: Mayor Paul A. Horn; Mayor Pro-tem Brad Richards; Councilmembers: Gabe Adame, 
Adam Arendell, Scott Reed, Glen Starkey, and Keith Thompson.   
 
Staff members present:  Sereniah Breland, City Manager; Suzanne Hanneman, City Attorney; 
Junru Roland, Assistant City Manager/CFO; Dixie Roberts, City Secretary; Michelle Segovia, City 
Engineer; Dan Kelinske, Director of Parks & Recreation; and Robert E. Lee, Police Chief. 
 

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mary Sanders gave the invocation.   
 

Council member Richards led the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and Council member 
Reed led the Pledge to the Texas Flag. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were no comments from the public. 
 

PRESENTATIONS 

Utility Departmental update. 
Brandon Moody gave a brief update on the Utilities Department. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Approve minutes of the February 1, 2018 City Council workshop meeting. 
 
Approve minutes of the February 1, 2018 City Council meeting. 

 
Consider Resolution 18-R-08, declaring the results of the February 3, 2018 Special Election for the 
purpose of electing a member to fill the vacancy of City Council At Large Position 2. 
The official canvassing for this election was held on Monday, February 12, 2018, at 6:00 p.m. in the 1st floor 
conference room at City Hall, which is the statutory last day to canvass this election. Per the State Election Code, a full 
quorum of the governing body is not required for the canvassing of an election and can be completed with two (2) 
members of the governing body in attendance. The official election returns were read aloud by the City Secretary at the 
canvass and an affidavit was signed declaring the official results.   
 
Resolution 18-R-08 formally declares the results of the February 3, 2018 Special Election in resolution and minute 
format, where it will be maintained as an official record of the City.  The election returns for each item on the ballot do 
not have to be read orally at the February 15th City Council meeting, as this was done at the official canvassing held 
on Monday, February 12, 2018. 

 
Staff recommends the approval of Resolution 18-R-08. 
 
Consider Resolution 18-R-06, calling and establishing the procedures for the March 24, 2018 Runoff 
Election in Alvin, Texas, and providing for related matters thereto. 



MINUTES - 2 -                           February 15, 2018 

 
This resolution is calling for a Runoff Election for Saturday, March 24, 2018, to elect a member to fill the Alvin City 
Council At Large Position 2 vacancy.  No candidate in the February 3, 2018 Special Election received more than 50% 
of the vote, therefore requiring a runoff. 
 
The City of Alvin will contract with the Brazoria County Elections Office to conduct this election. Brazoria County has 
the voting equipment required to conduct elections.  The City Secretary’s Office will handle the filings and all required 
paperwork and postings as required by state election law.   
 
Early Voting will begin on Wednesday, March 7, 2018 (the day after the primary election), and will go through 
Tuesday, March 20, 2018, at the Alvin Library.   

Early voting dates and hours: 
March 7-9; 8am-5pm 

March 12-16; 8am-5pm 
March 19-20; 7am-7pm 

 
Election Day voting (3/24) will be held at the Alvin Library.  The Nolan Ryan Center only had a handful of voters go to 
this location on February 3rd.  An election contract with Brazoria County for this election will be brought before City 
Council for consideration at the March 1, 2018 meeting. 
 
Consider a contract for Election Services with Joyce Hudman, County Clerk, Brazoria County, 
Texas for the May 5, 2018 General Election; and authorize the Mayor to sign. 
This is a contract for election services with Brazoria County to conduct the May 5, 2018 General Election for City 
Council District B, Distrct C, and At Large Position 1.  This contract is similar to the contract authorized by City 
Council every year to conduct City elections.  The cost for this General Election could range anywhere from $6,000-
$10,000.  The cost depends on how many other jurisdictions hold a May election.  Should this election be canceled, the 
City may withdraw from said contract.  The City Secretary’s Office will handle all the required notices, filings, and 
general paperwork as required by state election law.   
 
Historical Election Cost (General May Election): 
May 2015:      $9,471  
May 2016:     $6,151  
May 2017:    $9,200 
Feb. 2018:   $5,600 *special election 

 
Early voting in Alvin will be held at the Alvin Library.  Election Day voting will be at both the Alvin Library and at the 
Nolan Ryan Center at Alvin Community College.  Registered voters may vote at any Early Voting location during Early 
Voting, or any Election Day Voting Center in Brazoria County on Election Day. 

 
Consider Resolution 18-R-05, appointing the City of Alvin Planning Commission to serve as the 
City’s Impact Fee Advisory Committee for the 2018 Impact Fee Update. 
In accordance with Chapter 395 of the Texas Local Government Code the City is required to update its impact fee study 
and associated Impact Fee Capital Improvement Plan every five years, the City’s most recent update was completed in 
2013 and the Planning Commission was appointed as the Impact Fee Advisory Committee. In order to perform the 
update, an Impact Fee Advisory Committee must be formed and ultimately make recommendations to City Council with 
regard to the update. Section 395.058 (b) of the Texas Local Government Code gives the governing body of a 
municipality (City Council) the authority to appoint the City’s Planning Commission to serve as the Impact Fee 
Advisory Committee. The only stipulation is that there is required to be at least one person on the Committee that is a 
representative of the real estate, development, or building industry and who is not an employee of a political 
subdivision or government entity. The current City Planning Commission has a member that is a realtor, making the 
Commission eligible, under the code, to serve as the Impact Fee Advisory Committee. The current schedule has the 
Impact Fee Advisory Committee bringing a recommendation to City Council regarding impact fees in Summer 2018. 
Staff recommends approval. 
 
Consider authorizing LBR Taxi to conduct business as a taxicab service in the City of Alvin. 
The City’s Code of Ordinances requires that any new taxicab service wanting to operate their business within the City, 
submit a Taxi Service Application to the City Secretary’s Office.  This application is reviewed and then forwarded to the 
Chief of Police and the City’s Health Inspector for vetting.  A public hearing before City Council was held on February 
1, 2018, as required.  There were no comments from any other members of the public, other than the owner of LBR Taxi 
in favor of their application. 
 



MINUTES - 3 -                           February 15, 2018 

 
LBR Taxi has submitted the required application for the operation of two taxicabs.  All information has been vetted by 
the City’s Inspector and Police Department.  City Council must approve this application before they may begin 
operating within the City.   

 
Currently there are no other licensed taxicab services operating within the City. LBR Taxi stated that they have had 
many requests for service in Alvin, thus the reason for their application.  Staff recommends approval. 

 
Consider the resignation from Alvin Public Library Board member Debra McDonald. 
Debra McDonald submitted a letter of resignation from the Alvin Public Library Board (APLB). Ms. McDonald was 
appointed to the APLB in December 2015 for a term of 3 years, which will expire in December of 2018.  This agenda 
item is the formal acceptance of her resignation. 
 
Chapter 2 of the Code of Ordinances requires the APLB to have five (5) members.  The Board currently has five (5) 
members:  Sandra Curtner, Shandar Hobbs, Carrie Parker, Laura Parker and Janet Riddle.   There are no applicants 
on file who wish to serve on the APLB.  At this time, a replacement member is not required.   

 
Council member Adame moved to approve the consent agenda as presented. Seconded by Council 
member Thompson; motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS   

Consider an Engineering Services Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation in an 
amount not to exceed $249,932 for engineering design services for the Moller Road Storm Sewer 
and Pavement Improvements Project Phase I; and authorize the City Manager to sign 
In 2011, Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation (DEC) completed a grant-funded drainage analysis/study of the M-1 
Ditch Watershed. The study identified possible locations for storm water detention and storm sewer system 
improvements within the watershed. The Moller Road Storm Sewer and Pavement Improvements Project Phase I is the 
third of several drainage improvement projects that were identified in the original study, and has been divided into three 
phases to make it more manageable from a financial perspective. Phase I of the project consists of the removal, upsizing, 
and replacement of approximately 800 feet of the existing storm sewer system and roadway pavement along Moller Road 
from W. South Street to south of Carmie Street, as well as replacement of the Moller Road crossing over the M-1 Ditch 
at South Street. Upon completion of this three-phase project, Moller Road will have been converted from an asphalt 
roadway with hybrid open ditch over underground storm sewer drainage system, to a concrete curb and gutter roadway 
with underground storm sewer system that will be capable of conveying the 5-year storm event from areas along 
Stadium Drive to the M-1 Ditch at South Street. The existing drainage system along Moller and Stadium conveys less 
than a 2-year storm event currently. It is anticipated that the City will see the following benefits once the entire project is 
complete: improved drainage along Stadium Drive/Moller Road and the associated side streets, a reduction in the 
number/frequency of losses due to minor flooding of structures in this portion of the M-1 Ditch Watershed, lessen the 
frequency of street flooding along Stadium Drive, reduce the maintenance costs associated with Moller Road since it will 
be converted from asphalt to concrete, and increase walkability in the area by adding a sidewalk along Moller Road.   
 
The Engineering Services Agreement being considered will update the 2011 M-1 Study by updating the hydraulic model 
to include the proposed improvements, provide surveying and geotechnical data for the entire project, provide 
preliminary engineering for the entire project, and provide final engineering design and complete plan set with bid 
package for Phase I of the project. It is proposed that these services will be complete in a period of nine to ten months. 
Approval of this agreement will ensure that construction plans are available and ready for bid by 2019. More 
information on this project can be found in the Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Quarterly Report that was 
distributed to City Council January 18, 2018.  Staff recommends approval of this agreement. 
 
Michelle Segovia, City Engineer presented this agreement before City Council. 
 
Council member Thompson moved to approve an Engineering Services Agreement with 
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation in an amount not to exceed $249,932 for engineering design 
services for the Moller Road Storm Sewer and Pavement Improvements Project Phase I; and 
authorize the City Manager to sign. Seconded by Council member Starkey; motion carried on a vote 
of 6 Ayes.  
 



MINUTES - 4 -                           February 15, 2018 

 
Consider Resolution 18-R-07, accepting the monetary donations from Dogs for Law Enforcement 
(DLE) and the Alvin Sunrise Rotary Club for the purchase of a trained canine for use by the Alvin 
Police Department. 
In December 2017, our police canine, Nemo, was diagnosed with dilated cardiomyopathy with severe weakening of the 
left ventricular function and dilation of the left ventricle and left atrium. This is probably an inherited health issue. Along 
with the diagnosis came the recommendation that Nemo be retired immediately from police service, as any additional 
stress or excitement could cause his immediate death.  It was estimated that with treatment he may live up to a year. 
Nemo was subsequently retired from active service and a trained replacement, Nick, a 1.5-year-old Dutch Shepherd, was 
found from Saint Working Dogs in Caldwell, Texas. Nick has been evaluated by our K9 Officer Scott Green over the past 
several weeks. This evaluation period consisted of socialization to see if they would be viable partners and extensive 
training to verify and reinforce Nick’s training and his ability to follow Officer Green’s commands. The evaluation has 
been successfully completed and Nick is expected to receive all certifications needed during the upcoming 9th Annual 
Dogs for Law Enforcement Alvin K9 seminar. 
 
The cost to purchase Nick is $8,000. Dogs for Law Enforcement (DLE), a Houston based non-profit organization which 
collects charitable donations to support police canine programs, donated $5,000 and Alvin Sunrise Rotary donated 
$3,000. As part of the purchase of Nick, the City acquired full breeding rights. According to Saint Working Dogs, Nick’s 
sire was a well-regarded and commended police dog for many years with no known health issues (a concern based on 
our retiring canine’s health issue).  
 
The retired canine, Nemo, has been adopted by Officer Green who asked that Nemo remain in his care during his last 
few months.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution 18-R-07. 
 
Representatives from the Alvin Sunrise Rotary Club and the DLE were in attendance for a 
presentation of donations. The new canine “Nick” was also in attendance, making his public debut as 
a member of the APD.   
 
Council member Reed moved to approve Resolution 18-R-07, accepting the monetary donations 
from Dogs for Law Enforcement (DLE) and the Alvin Sunrise Rotary Club for the purchase of a 
trained canine for use by the Alvin Police Department.  Seconded by Council member Starkey; 
motion carried on a vote of 6 Ayes.  

 
Consider Ordinance 18-C, amending Chapter 21, Subdivisions and Property Development, Article 
VII, Parkland Dedication and Development Fee; eliminating the four individual park quadrants; 
providing an effective date; and setting forth other provisions related thereto. 
During the 2035 Comprehensive Plan update, referenced in Chapter 4, Objective 4.2.1 “Revise parkland dedication 
fees in lieu of cash and development ordinance to establish a fund to allow for community park dedication and 
subsequent fund allocation so that the City might have more opportunities to acquire larger parcels of land that benefit 
a larger service area rather than solely requiring dedication within dedication ‘zones/quadrants’”.    
 
A revision to Article VII Park Land Dedication and Development Fee eliminates the four established zones, thus 
creating the opportunity to collect development fees and expend those funds anywhere within the City and corporate 
limits of Alvin.  For example, currently, development fees collected in “zone/quadrant 1” can only be expended in 
“zone/quadrant 1” and so forth.  The proposed change eliminates the four individual zones making the entire City and 
Corporate Limits available for park development fee expenditure, regardless of where the fees are collected.  This 
change will allow for the “pooling” of collected fees to satisfy more expensive objectives that may not necessarily be 
available if the fees are isolated in a singular “zone”. 
 
The existing fees already collected in each zone will remain within that zone until those funds are expended.   
Zone 1 fund balance - $63,000 
Zone 2 fund balance - $0 
Zone 3 fund balance - $19,744 
Zone 4 fund balance -  $104,700 
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance 18-C. 
 
Dan Kelinske, Director of Parks and Recreation presented this Ordinance with explanation before 
City Council. 



MINUTES - 5 -                           February 15, 2018 

 
Council member Thompson moved to approve Ordinance 18-C, amending Chapter 21, Subdivisions 
and Property Development, Article VII, Parkland Dedication and Development Fee; eliminating the 
four individual park quadrants; providing an effective date; and setting forth other provisions related 
thereto.  Seconded by Council member Adame; motion carried on a vote of 6 Ayes.  
 
Consider Ordinance18-F, amending Chapter 24½, Manufactured Homes and Manufactured Home 
Parks, for the purpose of amending exceptions for the temporary installation of a manufactured 
home outside of a licensed mobile home park; providing for a penalty; and setting forth other 
provisions related thereto. 
On January 18, 2018, City Council approved Ordinance 18-E granting consent for the creation of the Brazoria County 
In-City Municipal Utility District 73 (MUD 73).    
 
In accordance with Chapter 49 of the Texas Water Code with regards to the holding of an election confirming the 
creation of the MUD, there has to be a registered voter that has resided within the boundaries of the proposed district 
for at least 30 days prior to the election.  By allowing a manufactured home to be temporarily installed for a period of 
time not to exceed twelve (12) months, this would fulfill this requirement. The placement of a Manufactured Home 
within the boundaries of a newly proposed MUD, in order to establish residence, is a typical practice in the MUD 
creation process.  Rooted Development Group, LLC., Developer of MUD 73, proposes to place a Manufactured Home 
within the boundary of the MUD along the west side of Mustang Crossing Boulevard and at a point on the property 
furthest away from FM 1462 (approximately 1,400 feet from 1462) so that it is less visible from the corridor.  Approval 
of Ordinance 18-F amends Chapter 24 ½ of the Code of Ordinances by adding an exception to the Manufactured Home 
placement standards to allow for the temporary placement (not to exceed twelve months) of a Manufactured Home 
outside of a Manufactured Home Park for the purpose of MUD creation.  Staff recommends approval of Ordinance 18-
F. 
 
Michelle Segovia, City Engineer presented this Ordinance with explanation before City Council. 
 
Council member Arendell moved to approve Ordinance18-F, amending Chapter 24½, Manufactured 
Homes and Manufactured Home Parks, for the purpose of amending exceptions for the temporary 
installation of a manufactured home outside of a licensed mobile home park; providing for a penalty; 
and setting forth other provisions related thereto.  Seconded by Council member Thompson; motion 
carried on a vote of 6 Ayes.  
 
REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER  
Review preliminary list of items for next Council meeting. 
Ms. Breland reviewed the preliminary list for the March 1st City Council meeting. 

 
ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 

Mrs. Roberts reviewed items of community interest.   
 
Council member Thompson thanked the Animal Adoption Center and Police Department for the 
work they do. He also wished the candidates luck in the runoff election.  
 
Council member Reed expressed his gladness to be back in Texas and apologized for being absent 
due to his work demands. He commended Brandon Moody, Utility Superintendent, for the 
departmental presentation.  
 
Council member Arendell announced the annual K-9 training and also wished his mother a very 
happy birthday.  
 
Council member Richards thanked the city staff and employees for the great job they do.  
 



MINUTES - 6 -                           February 15, 2018 

 
Council member Adame congratulated the candidates for running a respectable campaign and 
encouraged the voters to get out and vote.  He thanked the Alvin Sunrise Rotary and the Dogs for 
Law Enforcement for their donations. 
 
Council member Starkey expressed condolences on behalf of the Council to the victims of the 
recent shooting in Florida. He announced that the Alvin Museum will host an exhibit of the 
treasures of Tutankhamun on February 22-March 31, 2018.    
 
Mayor Horn thanked Council member Adam Arendell for representing the City on the Houston 
Galveston Area Council. He also thanked Council member Gabe Adame for overseeing the 
detention pond projects in his district; and thanked Council member Starkey for reaching out to C & 
R District 3 on behalf of the City regarding the drainage to the C1 ditch.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 

Mayor Horn adjourned the meeting at 7:41 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

PASSED and APPROVED this ______ day of ________________, 2018. 
 
 
 
        __________________________  
          Paul A. Horn, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: ___________________________  
                  Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 
 
 



MINUTES 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 

216 W. SEALY STREET 

CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING 

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 2018 

6:00 P.M. 
 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met in 
a Workshop Session at 6:00 p.m. in the first-floor conference room at City Hall, with the following 
members present: Mayor Paul A. Horn, Mayor Pro-tem Brad Richards and Council members: Gabe 
Adame, Adam Arendell, Scott Reed, Glenn Starkey, and Keith Thompson. 
 
Staff members present:  Sereniah Breland, City Manager; Junru Roland, Assistant City 
Manager/CFO; Suzanne Hanneman, City Attorney; Dixie Roberts, City Secretary; Michelle Segovia, 
City Engineer and Robert E. Lee, Police Chief. 
 

WORKSHOP ITEMS: 

Discuss current and future Capital Improvement Projects. 
The purpose of the City of Alvin’s Capital Improvement Program (CIP) is provide clear direction 
and planning for sustainable infrastructure to the community currently and in the future.  The first 
of the five-year plan is intended to be incorporated into the annual budget.  Projects identified for 
following years are approved for planning purposes only and funds will not be appropriated until 
the year(s) in which they will be completed.  Cost estimates for future projects are also for planning 
purposes only and are used to aid in the City’s long-range financial planning.  Projects listed in the 
2019-2023 CIP include potential projects from the completion of master plans including, but not 
limited to, the adopted Parks Master Plan, 2011 M1 Ditch Watershed Flood Protection Study, 2015 
Utility Master Plan, and the 2013 Impact Fee Advisory Committee recommendations. 
 
Project Highlights: 
Drainage – drainage projects include the construction of storm sewers, underground drainage, 
detention ponds, as well as culvert and ditch improvements.  These projects will help reduce the 
risk of flooding in residential areas and provide increased storage capacity.  Significant 
improvements include the Moller Road and Durant Street Storm Water and Pavement Projects and 
the completion of the Durant Detention Pond. 
 
Parks – Parks projects include improvements to parks such as shade, fencing, parking, bleachers, 
lighting, and signage based up on the input from the Parks and Recreation Board and Parks Master 
Plan.  A design and potential construction of a waterway trail on Mustang Bayou allowing for 
recreational activities is also planned which was derived from the 2035 Comprehensive Master 
Plan.  Projects also include the design and installation of a disc golf park, splash pad, fishing pier, 
pavilions, irrigation systems, relocation of play equipment at National Oak Park, concrete walking 
paths, basketball court, restrooms, play equipment, and Phase III of the Hike and Bike Trail. 
 
Facilities – Facility projects include the expansion of the Alvin Museum and roofing projects for 
city owned facilities and the design and construction of a Fire/EMS station.  This station will house 
the staff from Fire Station #1 and the EMS Station. 
 
Streets and Sidewalks – Street projects include the annual pavement rehabilitation program, which 
reuses the existing base and adds material to the road in an effort to repair the road.  Concrete 
sidewalks will also be added through the annual sidewalk program which will comply with the 



MINUTES - 2 -                           February 15, 2018 

 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).  The Johnson Street Paving Sidewalk Project including 
design and construction and the design and construction of an extension of FM528 to Hwy 6 are 
included in the CIP Program.  The annual Concrete Pavement Program includes potential projects 
in an effort to repair and/or remove concrete pavement and the installation of associated storm 
pipes, inlets, and manholes.  Wayfinding signs are additionally in the process of design and planned 
to be installed along major roads. 
 
Water/Wastewater – Water and Wastewater projects include the Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Optimization Improvements (Phase II), Fairway and South Street water line improvements, lift 
station rehabilitations, lift station expansion, 54” interceptor upgrade, replace water lines, sewer 
survey, and water tank replacements. 
 
Staff and Council reviewed in detail the projects listed in the 2019-2023 CIP. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

Mayor Horn closed the meeting at 6:45 p.m.  
 
 
 
PASSED and APPROVED this ______ day of ________________, 2018. 
 
 
 
 
        __________________________  
          Paul A. Horn, Mayor  
ATTEST: ___________________________  
                  Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 
 



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   3/1/2018 

Department: City Secretary Contact: Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 
 
Agenda Item:   Consider a contract for Election Services with Joyce Hudman, County Clerk, Brazoria 

County, Texas, for the March 24, 2018, Special Runoff Election; and authorize the Mayor 
to sign. 
 

Type of Item:  ☐Ordinance    ☐Resolution    ☒Contract/Agreement   ☐ Public Hearing    ☐ Discussion & Direction 

Summary:   This is a contract for election services with Brazoria County to conduct the March 24, 2018 Special 
Runoff Election for City Council At Large Position 2.  The cost for this election is estimated to cost about the 
same as the February special election, $5,600. The City Secretary’s Office will handle all the required notices, 
filings, and general paperwork as required by state election law.   
 
Historical Election Cost (General May Election): 
May 2015: $9,471  
May 2016:   $6,151  
May 2017:     $9,200 
Feb. 2018:     $5,600 *special election 
 
Early Voting and Election Day Voting will be held at the Alvin Library.  
 
Early Voting Dates/Times:   
March 7-9; 8 a.m. – 5 p.m. 
March 12-16; 8 a.m. – 5 p.m. 
March 19-20; 7 a.m. – 7 p.m. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue  Expenditure X N/A  Budgeted Item: Yes X No  N/A  

Funding Account: Ci City Clerk/Elections Amount: $5,600 1295 Form Required? Yes  No X 

Legal Review Required: N/A  Required X    Date Completed: 2/21/2018 SLH 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Election Contract 
 

 

Recommendation:   Move to approve a contract for Election Services with Joyce Hudman, County Clerk, 
Brazoria County, Texas, for the March 24, 2018, Special Runoff Election; and 
authorize the Mayor to sign. 

 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☒ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 



1  

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF BRAZORIA 

 

 
 

SPECIAL ELECTION AGREEMENT AND CONTRACT FOR ELECTION 
SERVICES 

 
THIS CONTRACT by and between THE CITY OF ALVIN, acting by and through the 

governing body, hereinafter referred to as “Political Subdivision,” and Joyce Hudman, County Clerk 
of Brazoria County, Texas, hereinafter referred to as “County Clerk,” and by authority of Section 
31.092(a) of the Texas Election Code, for the conduct and supervision of the Political Subdivision’s 
election to be held on March 24, 2018. 

 
RECITALS 
 

Political Subdivision is holding an election at the expense of THE CITY OF ALVIN on March 
24, 2018. 

 
The County owns an electronic voting system, the Hart Verity InterCivic, which has been 

duly approved by the Secretary of State pursuant to Texas Election Code Chapter 122 as 
amended, and is compliant with the accessibility requirements set forth by Texas Election Code 
Section 61.012. Political Subdivision desires to use the County’s electronic voting system and to 
compensate the County for such use and to share in certain other expenses connected with 
elections in accordance with the applicable provisions of Chapters 31 and 271 of the Texas 
Election Code, as amended. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, agreements, and benefits to 

the parties, IT IS AGREED as follows: 
 

I. ADMINISTRATION 
 

The Political Subdivision agrees to hold a “Special Election” in accordance with Chapter 271 
of the Texas Election Code and this Agreement. The County Clerk of Brazoria County shall 
coordinate, supervise, and handle all aspects of administering the Special Election as provided in 
this Agreement. Political Subdivision agrees to pay Brazoria County for equipment, supplies, 
services, and administrative costs as provided in this Agreement. The County Clerk shall serve as 
the administrator for the Special Election; however, the Political Subdivision shall remain 
responsible for the decisions and actions of its officers necessary for the lawful conduct of its 
election. The County Clerk shall provide advisory services in connection with decisions to be made 
and actions to be taken by the officers of the Political Subdivision. 

 
It is understood that other political subdivisions may wish to participate in the use of the 

County’s electronic voting system and polling places, and it is agreed that Brazoria County and the 
County Clerk may enter into other Special election agreements and contracts for election services 
for those purposes on terms and conditions generally similar to those set forth in this contract. 
Political Subdivision agrees that Brazoria County may enter into Special election agreements with 
other political subdivisions that may have territory located partially or wholly within the boundaries 
of Political Subdivision, and in such case all parties sharing common territory shall share a Special



2  

ballot on the county’s electronic voting system at the applicable polling places. In such cases, 
costs shall be divided among the participants. 

 
At each polling location, Special participants shall share voting equipment and supplies to 

the extent possible. The participating parties shall share a mutual ballot in those precincts where 
jurisdictions overlap. However, in no instance shall a voter be permitted to receive a ballot 
containing an office or proposition stating a measure on which the voter is ineligible to vote. 
Multiple ballot styles shall be available in those shared polling places where jurisdictions do not 
overlap. 

 
II. LEGAL DOCUMENTS 

 
Political Subdivision shall be responsible for the preparation, adoption, and publication of 

all required election orders, resolutions, notices, and any other pertinent documents required by 
the Texas Election Code and/or Political Subdivision’s governing body, charter, or ordinances.  
With reference to publications, the “County Clerk” will publish the “Notice of Test of Automatic 
Tabulating Equipment,” but the “Political Subdivision” will publish the “Notice of Election.” 

 
Preparation of the necessary materials for notices and the official ballot shall be the 

responsibility of each participating authority, including translation to languages other than English. 
Each participating authority shall provide a copy of their respective election orders and notices to 
the County Clerk’s Election Department. 

 
III. VOTING LOCATIONS 

 
The County Clerk’s Election Department shall select and arrange for the use of and 

payment for all election day voting locations. Voting locations will be, whenever possible, the 
usual voting location for election precincts in elections conducted by the County. The proposed 
voting locations are listed in Attachment A of this Agreement. In the event a voting location is not 
available, the County Clerk’s Election Department will arrange for use of an alternate location with 
the approval of the Political Subdivision. The Elections Department shall notify the Political 
Subdivision of any changes from the locations listed in Attachment A. 

 
If polling places for the March 24, 2018, Special Election are different from the polling 

place(s) used by Political Subdivision in its most recent election, Political Subdivision agrees to 
post a notice no later than March 24, 2018, at the entrance to any previous polling places in the 
jurisdiction stating that the polling location has changed and stating the political subdivision’s 
polling place names and addresses in effect for the March 24, 2018 election. 

 
IV. ELECTION JUDGES, CLERKS, AND OTHER ELECTION PERSONNEL 

 
Brazoria County shall be responsible for the appointment of the presiding judge and 

alternate judge for each polling location in accordance with Chapter 32 of the Texas Election 
Code. The County Clerk shall make emergency appointments of election officials if necessary. 
Upon request by the County Clerk, Political Subdivision agrees to assist in recruiting polling place 
officials who are bilingual (fluent in both English and Spanish). 

 
The County Clerk’s Election Department shall notify all election judges of the eligibility 

requirements of Subchapter C of Chapter 32 of the Texas Election Code, and will take the 
necessary steps to ensure that all election judges appointed for the Special Election are eligible to 



3  

serve. 
 

The County Clerk shall arrange for the training and compensation of all election judges and 
clerks. The County Clerk’s Election Department shall arrange for the date, time, and place for 
presiding election judges to pick up their election supplies. Each presiding election judge will be 
sent a letter from the County Clerk’s Election Department notifying him of his appointment, the 
time and location of training and distribution of election supplies, and the number of election clerks 
that the presiding judge may appoint. 

 
Each election judge will receive compensation at an hourly rate of $12.00.  Each election 

clerk will receive compensation at an hourly rate of $10.00. The election judge will receive an 
additional sum of $25.00 for picking up the election supplies prior to Election Day and for returning 
the supplies and equipment to the central counting station after the polls close. All judges and 
clerks who attend training will be compensated at an hourly rate of $8.00 as compensation for 
same. 

 
It is agreed by all parties that at all times and for all purposes hereunder, all election judges, 

clerks, and all other personnel involved in this election are independent contractors and are not 
employees or agents of the County or Political Subdivision. No statement contained in this 
Agreement shall be construed so as to find any judge, clerk, or any other election personnel an 
employee or agent of the County or Political Subdivision, and no election personnel shall be 
entitled to the rights, privileges, or benefits of County or Political Subdivision employees except as 
otherwise stated herein, nor shall any election personnel hold himself out as an employee or 
agent of the County or Political Subdivision, unless considered a county employee as determined 
by the Brazoria County Human Resources Department. 

 
V. PREPARATION OF SUPPLIES AND VOTING EQUIPMENT 

 
The County Clerk’s Election Department shall arrange for all election supplies and voting 

equipment including, but not limited to official ballots, sample ballots, voter registration lists, and 
all forms, signs and other materials used by the election judges at the voting locations. At each 
polling location, Special participants shall share voting equipment and supplies to the extent 
possible. The participating parties shall share a mutual ballot in those precincts where jurisdictions 
overlap. However, in no instance shall a voter be permitted to receive a ballot containing an office 
or proposition stating a measure on which the voter is ineligible to vote. Multiple ballot styles shall 
be available in those shared polling places where jurisdictions do not overlap. The County Clerk’s 
Election Department shall provide the necessary voter registration information, instructions, and 
other information needed to enable the election judges in the voting locations that have more than 
one ballot style to conduct a proper election.  If special maps or related documents are needed for 
a particular Political Subdivision, the County Clerk’s Election Department will order the maps and 
pass that charge on to that particular Political Subdivision. 

 
Political Subdivision shall furnish the County Clerk a list of candidates and/or propositions 

showing the order and the exact manner in which the candidate names and/or proposition(s) are 
to appear on the official ballot (including titles and text in each language in which the authority’s 
ballot is to be printed). This list shall be delivered to the Elections Department as soon as possible 
after ballot positions have been determined by each of the participating authorities. Each 
participating authority shall be responsible for proofreading and approving the ballot insofar as it 
pertains to that authority’s candidates and/or propositions. 

 



4  

VI. EARLY VOTING 
 
 The participating authority agrees to conduct the Special Election early voting and to 
appoint the County Clerk as the Early Voting Clerk in accordance with Sections 31.097 and 
271.006 of the Texas Election Code. Political Subdivision agrees to appoint the County Clerk’s 
permanent county employees as deputy early voting clerks. The participating authorities further 
agree that each Early Voting Location will have a “Presiding Judge” that will receive compensation 
at an hourly rate of $12.00. The clerks at each location will receive compensation at an hourly rate 
of $10.00. Early Voting by personal appearance will be held at the locations, dates, and times 
listed in Attachment “B” of this document.  Any qualified voter of the Election may vote early by 
personal appearance at any one of the early voting locations. 

 
As Early Voting Clerk, the County Clerk shall receive applications for the Special early 

voting ballots to be voted by mail in accordance with Chapters 31 and 86 of the Texas Election 
Code. Any requests for early voting ballots to be voted by mail received by the Political Subdivision 
shall be forwarded immediately by fax or courier to the County Clerk’s Election Department for 
processing.  If faxed, the original should be forwarded to the County Clerk’s Election Department. 

 
The County Clerk’s Election Department shall, upon request, provide the Political 

Subdivision and/or the general public with a copy of the early voting report, as well as a cumulative 
final early voting report following the election. 

 
VII. EARLY VOTING BALLOT BOARD 

 
Brazoria County shall appoint an Early Voting Ballot Board (EVBB) to process early voting 

results from the Special Election. The Presiding Judge, with the assistance of the County Clerk’s 
Election Department, shall appoint two or more additional members to constitute the EVBB. The 
County Clerk’s Election Department shall determine the number of EVBB members required to 
efficiently process the early voting ballots. 

 
VIII. CENTRAL COUNTING STATION AND ELECTION RETURNS 

 
The County Clerk shall be responsible for establishing and operating the central counting 

station to receive and tabulate the voted ballots in accordance with the provisions of the Texas 
Election Code and of this agreement. 

 
The participating authorities hereby, in accordance with Section 127.002, 127.003, and of 

the Texas Election Code, appoint the following central counting station officials:  
 
Counting Station Manager:                   Lisa Mujica 
Alternate Counting Station Manager:   Brandy Pena  
Tabulation Supervisor:                         Susan Cunninghmam 
Alternate Tabulation Supervisor:         Patricia DeVille  
Presiding Judge:                                 Carrie Parker 

 Alternate Presiding Judge:                  Terrie Beasley 
 
The County Clerk’s Election Department will prepare the unofficial canvass reports after all 

precincts have been counted, and will deliver a copy of the unofficial canvass to the Political 
Subdivision as soon as possible after all returns have been tabulated. All participating authorities 
shall be responsible for the official canvass of their respective elections. 



5  

 
The County Clerk’s Election Department shall be responsible for conducting the post- 

election manual recount required by Section 127.201 of the Texas Election Code unless a waiver 
is granted by the Secretary of State. Notification and copies of the recount, if waiver is denied, will 
be provided to each participating authority and the Secretary of State’s Office. 

 
The Elections Department shall submit all Political Subdivision’s precinct by precinct 

returns to the Texas Secretary of State’s Office electronically. 
 

The Elections Department shall post all election night results to our website on election 
night. http://www.brazoriacountyvotes.com. 

 
 

IX. ELECTION EXPENSES AND ALLOCATION OF COSTS 
 

The participating authorities agree to share the costs of administering the Special Election. 
Allocation of costs, unless specifically stated otherwise, is mutually agreed to be shared according 
to a formula which is based on the cost per polling place.  Costs for polling places shared by all 
Political Subdivisions, and shall be divided equally among the participants utilizing that polling 
place. 

 
It is agreed that the normal rental rate charged for the County’s voting equipment used on 

election day shall be divided equally among the participants utilizing each polling location. 
 
          Costs for Early Voting by Personal Appearance will be the responsibility of the Political 
Subdivision calling this Special Election. 

 

X. CANCELLATION OF ELECTION 
 

Political Subdivision may withdraw from this Agreement and the Special Election should it 
cancel its election in accordance with Sections 2.051 - 2.053 of the Texas Election Code, or 
should it be later ruled that the election is not needed.  Political Subdivision is fully liable for any 
expenses incurred by Brazoria County on behalf of Political Subdivision. Any monies deposited 
with the county by the withdrawing authority shall be refunded, minus the aforementioned 
expenses. 

 
XI. RECORDS OF THE ELECTION 

 
The County Clerk is hereby appointed general custodian of the voted ballots and all 

records of the Special Election as authorized by Section 271.010 of the Texas Election Code. 
 

Access to the election records shall be available to each participating authority as well as 
to the public in accordance with applicable provisions of the Texas Election Code and the Texas 
Public Information Act. The election records shall be stored at the offices of the County Clerk or 
at an alternate facility used for storage of county records. The County Clerk’s Election 
Department shall ensure that the records are maintained in an orderly manner so that the records 
are clearly identifiable and retrievable. 

 
Records of the election shall be retained and disposed of in accordance with the provisions 

of Section 66.058 of the Texas Election Code. If records of the election are involved in any 
pending election contest, investigation, litigation, or open records request, the County Clerk shall 

http://www.brazoriacountyvotes.com/


6  

maintain the records until final resolution or until final judgment, whichever is applicable. It is the 
responsibility of each participating authority to bring to the attention of the County Clerk any notice 
of pending election contest, investigation, litigation or open records request which may be filed 
with the participating authority. 

 
XII. RECOUNTS 

 
A recount may be obtained as provided by Title 13 of the Texas Election Code. Political 

Subdivision agrees that any recount shall take place at the offices of the County Clerk, and that the 
County Clerk shall serve as Recount Supervisor and the Political Subdivision’s official or employee 
who performs the duties of a secretary under the Texas Election Code shall serve as Recount 
Coordinator. 

 
The County Clerk’s Election Department agrees to provide advisory services to the District 

as necessary to conduct a proper recount, and cost of the recount depends on the size of the 
election and number of precincts to be recounted. 

 
XIII. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 
1. It is understood that to the extent space is available, other districts and political 

subdivisions may wish to participate in the use of the County’s election equipment and polling 
places, and it is agreed that the County Clerk may contract with such other districts or political 
subdivisions for such purposes and that in such event there may be an adjustment of the pro-rata 
share to be paid to the County by the participating authorities. 

 
2. The County clerk shall file copies of this document with the Brazoria County Treasurer 

and the Brazoria County Auditor in accordance with Section 31.099 of the Texas Election Code. 
 
3. In the event that legal action is filed contesting Political Subdivision’s election under Title 

14 of the Texas Election Code, Political Subdivision shall choose and provide, at its own expense, 
legal counsel for the County, the County Clerk, and additional election personnel as necessary. 

 
4. Nothing in this contract prevents any party from taking appropriate legal action against 

any other party and/or other election personnel for a breach of this contract or a violation of the 
Texas Election Code. 

 
5. The parties agree that under the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas, neither 

Brazoria County nor Political Subdivision can enter into an agreement whereby either party agrees 
to indemnify or hold harmless another party; therefore, all references of any kind, if any, to 
indemnifying or holding or saving harmless for any reason are hereby deleted. 

 
6. This Agreement shall be construed under and in accordance with the laws of the State of 

Texas, and all obligations of the parties created hereunder are performable in Brazoria County, 
Texas. 

 
7. In the event of one of more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any 

reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or 
unenforceability shall not affect any other provision hereof and this Agreement shall be construed 
as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein. 

 



7  

8. All parties shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, and codes of the State of 
Texas, all local governments, and any other entities with local jurisdiction. 

 
9. The waiver by any party of a breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not operate 

as or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach. 
 

10. Any amendments of this Agreement shall be of no effect unless in writing and signed by 
all parties hereto. 

 

 

XIV. COST ESTIMATES AND DEPOSIT OF FUNDS 
 

It is estimated that Political Subdivision’s obligation under the terms of this Agreement shall 
be determined after the election. Political Subdivision agrees to pay to Brazoria County a deposit 
of $4,500.00, which represents approximately fifty (50) percent of the total estimated obligation of 
the Political Subdivision to the County under this Agreement. This deposit shall be paid to Brazoria 
County within 10 days after the final day to order an election. The final day to order an election is 
February 17, 2018.  Therefore, deposit is due by March 02, 2018.  The exact amount of the 
Political Subdivision’s obligation under the terms of this Agreement shall be calculated after the 
March 24, 2018 election and if the amount of the Political Subdivision’s obligation exceeds the 
amount deposited, the Political Subdivision shall pay to Brazoria County the balance due within 
thirty (30) days after receipt of the final invoice from the County Clerk’s Election Department. 
However, if the amount of the Political Subdivision’s obligation is less than the amount deposited, 
Brazoria County shall refund to the Political Subdivision the excess amount paid within thirty (30) 
days after final costs are calculated. 
 

IN TESTIMONY HEREOF, this Agreement, its multiple originals all of equal force, has been 
executed on behalf of the parties hereto as follows, to-wit: 

 
(1) It has on the day of , 2018, been executed on behalf of Brazoria 
County by the County Clerk pursuant to the Texas Election Code so authorizing; 

 
(2) It has on the day of , 2018, been executed on behalf of the Political 
Subdivision by its Presiding Officer or authorized representative, pursuant to an action of the 
Political Subdivision so authorizing; 

 
 

BRAZORIA COUNTY 
 

 
 
 

By:    
Joyce Hudman, County Clerk 

 
 
 

ATTEST: POLITICAL SUBDIVISION 
 

 
 

      By:   __ 
Presiding Officer or Authorized Representative 
CITY OF ALVIN  



8  

“ATTACHMENT A” 
NOTICE OF EARLY VOTING – CITY OF ALVIN, BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS 

AVISO DE VOTACIÓN ADELANTADA – de las ciudades de Alvin CONDADO DE BRAZORIA, TEXAS 
 

March 24, 2018  
24 de marzo de 2018 

 
For the Run-off Election of the City of Alvin. 

Para las elecciones de desempate de las ciudades de Alvin. 
 

EARLY VOTING BY PERSONAL APPEARANCE LOCATIONS: 
SITIOS DE LA VOTACIÓN ADELANTADA EN PERSONA: 

 Alvin Branch (Sitio):  Alvin Library, 105 S. Gordon 
 

PERSONAL APPEARANCE TIMES AND DATES FOR ABOVE LOCATIONS: 
 FECHAS Y HORAS DE LA VOTACIÓN ADELANTADA EN PERSONA: 

 March 7-9 (7-9 de marzo)..................................................................... 8 AM – 5 PM 
 March 12-16 (12-16 de marzo) ............................................................ 8 AM – 5 PM 
 March 19-20 (19-20 de marzo) ............................................................ 7 AM – 7 PM 
 
EARLY VOTING BY MAIL: (VOTACIÓN ADELANTADA POR CORREO): 
Applications for voting by mail must be received no later than the close of business (5 PM) on March 13, 
2018. 
 
Las solicitudes para boletas de votación adelantada por correo deberán recibirse para el fin de las horas de 
negocio (5 PM) el 13 de marzo de 2018. 

 
Applications should be mailed to: 

Las solicitudes para boletas que se votarán adelantada por correo deberán enviarse a: 
JOYCE HUDMAN, COUNTY CLERK  

111 E LOCUST, SUITE 200  
ANGLETON, TX 77515-4654  

 
Or emailed to (o enviada por email a):  CclerkElections@brazoria-county.com. 

 
 
  
  _______________________________________________  

 JOYCE HUDMAN, COUNTY CLERK, BRAZ 

mailto:CclerkElections@brazoria-county.com


 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   3/1/2018 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider a final plat of Alvin Fairway Lake Property (located south of the Nelson Road 

and Jephson Street intersection), being a plat of 53.76 acres, being all of lots 50, 59, 62, 
71, 74, and part of lot 60, of the E.J. Biering Subdivision of the H.T. & B.R.R. Company 
Survey, Abstract 225, Brazoria County, Texas, according to the plat as recorded in 
volume 19, page 147, Deed Records, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 

Type of Item:  ☐Ordinance    ☐Resolution    ☐Contract/Agreement   ☐ Public Hearing    ☒ Discussion & Direction 

Summary:   On February 1, 2018, the Engineering Department received the final plat of Alvin Fairway Lake 
Property for review. The property is located south of the Nelson Road and Jephson Street intersection and is 
being platted so the City of Alvin can convey the lake in Reserve B (detention pond) to the Brazoria County 
Conservation and Reclamation District #3 (C & R #3) in accordance with the Memorandum of Understanding 
that was approved by the City Council on November 2, 2017. The plat complies with all requirements of the 
City’s Subdivision Ordinance. 
 
The City Planning Commission unanimously approved the plat at their meeting on February 20, 2018. Staff 
recommends approval. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue  Expenditure 
 

N/A X Budgeted Item: Yes 
 

No  N/A X 

Funding Account:  Amount: 
 

1295 Form Required? Yes  No  

Legal Review Required: N/A X Required 
 

   Date Completed: 2/21/2018 SLH 
 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Final Plat of Alvin Fairway Lake Property 
 
Recommendation:   Move to approve the final plat of Alvin Fairway Lake Property (south of the Nelson 

Road and Jephson Street intersection), being a plat of 53.76 acres, being all of lots 
50, 59, 62, 71, 74, and part of lot 60, of the E.J. Biering Subdivision of the H.T. & 
B.R.R. Company Survey, Abstract 225, Brazoria County, Texas, according to the 
plat as recorded in volume 19, page 147, Deed Records, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
 
Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 
 





 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   3/1/2018 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider a final plat of Southern Colony Section 4A (located along the east side of FM 

521, north of Juliff-Manvel Road), being a subdivision of 29.973 acres of land situated in 
the William Hall League, Abstract 31, Fort Bend County, Texas, being a replat of lot 13, 
T.W. & J.W.B. House Subdivision, a subdivision recorded in volume 7, page 301 Deed 
Records of Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 

Type of Item:  ☐Ordinance    ☐Resolution    ☐Contract/Agreement   ☐ Public Hearing    ☒ Discussion & Direction 

Summary:   On February 1, 2018, the Engineering Department received the final plat of Southern Colony 
Section 4A for review. This final plat consists of 148 lots, 8 reserves, and 6 blocks, and is located in the City of 
Alvin Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) along the east side of FM 521, north of Juliff-Manvel Road. The 
property is being subdivided for a new single-family residential planned unit development subdivision. This 
plat complies with all requirements of the City’s Subdivision Ordinance. 
 
The City Planning Commission unanimously approved the plat at their meeting on February 20, 2018.  Staff 
recommends approval. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue  Expenditure 
 

N/A X Budgeted Item: Yes 
 

No  N/A X 

Funding Account:  Amount: 
 

1295 Form Required? Yes  No  X 

Legal Review Required: N/A X Required 
 

   Date Completed: 2/21/2018 SLH 
 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Final Plat of Southern Colony Section 4A 
 

 
Recommendation:   Move to approve the final plat of Southern Colony Section 4A (located along the 

east side of FM 521 north of Juliff-Manvel Road), being a subdivision of 29.973 
acres of land situated in the William Hall League, Abstract 31, Fort Bend County, 
Texas, being a replat of lot 13, T. W. & J.W.B. House Subdivision, a subdivision 
recorded in volume 7, page 301 Deed Records of Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 
 
Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 
 







 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   3/1/2018 

Department:  Utilities Contact:  Brian Smith, Public Services Director  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider the purchase of a new Vactor Truck from Houston Freightliner through the 

Houston Galveston Area Council (HGAC) in an amount not to exceed $342,876.00. 
 

Type of Item:  ☐Ordinance    ☐Resolution    ☐Contract/Agreement   ☐ Public Hearing    ☒ Discussion & Direction 

Summary:   Historically, the Streets Department has been “sharing” the City’s Vactor (when available) with 
the Utility Department for routine maintenance and cleaning of sewer lines. This has hindered productivity in 
the Utility Department as well as created scheduling conflicts between the Departments for the use of the Vactor.  
 
As a result, City Council approved funding in the FY18 budget to acquire a new Vactor to be designated for the 
Utility Department. The original budgeted amount was $300,000 but due to changes Vactor has made since 
budgeting for this item, the price has increased. The difference in pricing will be made up by pumps that were 
budgeted in FY18 coming in at a lower price due to price changes for those items. A Vactor combination truck 
will be used by the Utility Department for hydro excavating around complex underground lines (fiber optics, 
electrical and gas), cleaning of sewer lines during televising, vacuuming of lift stations (grease build-up and 
debris removal), and high-pressure jetting of clogged sewer mains. The new vactor will be an addition to the 
City’s fleet and not a replacement of an existing vehicle. 
 
This vehicle and chassis is being purchased through the HGAC cooperative purchasing program.  
 

Funding Expected: Revenue  Expenditure X N/A  Budgeted Item: Yes X No  N/A  

Funding Account: 22220-6002-00-4150 Amount: $342,876 1295 Form Required? Yes  No  

Legal Review Required: N/A X Required     Date Completed: 2/21/2018 SLH 
 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Vactor Quotes – HGAC 
• Sole Source Letter 
 

Recommendation:   Move to approve the purchase of a new Vactor Truck from Houston Freightliner 
through the Houston Galveston Area Council (HGAC) in an amount not to exceed 
$342,876.00. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☒ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 



  

Marcus Breidenthal  
Tel:713-823-6107 

Quote Number: 2017-20735                                                                                                     1 of  7    

  
Presents a Proposal Summary 

  
of the 

  
  

 
  

 
 2100 Plus  

  
Combination Single Engine Sewer Cleaner with Positive Displacement Vacuum System Mounted on a Heavy 

Duty Truck Chassis 
  

 for 
  

City of Alvin 

 Alvin, TX    



 

  
  
Quote Number: 2017-20735                                                                                                                                           2 of  7    

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION 
  
· 2100 PLUS with Roots 824-16" Hg. Blower, 10 Yard Debris body, 1000 Gallons of Fresh Water 
  
STANDARD FEATURES 
  
· 48" x 22" x 24" Curb Side Aluminum Toolbox 
· Aluminum Fenders 
· Mud Flaps 
· Electric/Hydraulic Four Way Boom 
· Color Coded Sealed Electrical System 
· Remote Pendant Control w/35' Cord 
· Vansco-Electronic Package 
· Double Acting Dump Hoist Cylinder 
· Handgun Assy. w/1/2" x 35' Hose w/Quick Disconnects 
· 3" Y-Strainer at Water Pump Inlet 
· Ex-Ten Steel Cylindrical Debris Tank 
· Flexible Hose Guide 
· 30 Deg. Sand Nozzle w/Carbide Inserts 
· 30 Deg. Sanitary Nozzle w/Carbide Inserts 
· 15 Deg. Penetrator Nozzle w/Carbide Inserts 
· Nozzle Storage Rack 
· Vacuum Tube Storage: Curbside (2) Pipe, Rear Door (2) Pipe 
· 1" Nozzle 
· 10' Leader Hose 
· Flat Rear Door w/Hydraulic Locks and Door Power-up/Down, Open/Close Feature 
· Dual 10" Stainless Steel Float Shut Off System/Rear Mounted 
· Debris Body Vacuum Relief System 
· Debris Deflector Plate 
· 48" Dump Height 
· Water Sight Gauge PS 
· Liquid Float Level Indicator 
· Boom Transport Post Storage 
· 3" Y-Strainer @ Water Pump w/3" Drain Valve 
· Performance Package: (Hyd Variable Flow, Dual PTO's. Dual Hyd. Pumps) 
· 1" Water Relief Valve for Vactor Water Pump 
· Stainless Steel Microstrainer 
· Blower Air Shift Controls 
· Hydraulic Cooling Package 
· Midship Handgun Coupling 
· Side Mounted Water Pump 
· Hose Wind Guide (Dual Roller) 
· Hose Footage Counter - Mechanical 
· Hose Reel Manual Hyd. Extend/Retract 
· Hose Reel Chain Cover (Full) 
· Tachometer/Chassis Engine W/Hourmeter 
· Circuit Breakers 
· LED Lights. Clearance, Back-Up, Stop, Tail & Turn 
· Tow Hooks, Front and Rear 
· Electronic Back-Up Alarm 
· Hydraulic Tank Shutoff Valves 
· 8" Vacuum Pipe Package 
· Emergency Flare Kit 
· Fire Extinguisher 5 Lbs. 
· Low Water Iindicator on Screen w/ Alarm and Water Pump Flow Indicator 
· Front Joystick Boom Control 



 

  
  
Quote Number: 2017-20735                                                                                                                                           3 of  7    

· Digital Hose Footage Counter 
· Water Pump Hour Meter 
· PTO Hour Meter 
· Camera System, Rear Only 
· Digital Water Pressure Gauge 
· Vactor 2100 Plus Body Decal - Multi-Colored 
· Chassis Modifications 
· Vactor Manual, Partial Manual and USB Version - 1 + Dealer 
  
ADDITIONAL FEATURES 
  
· 3" Y-Strainer w/25' Fill Hose 
· Roots 824-16" Hg. Blower 
· 180 Degree Rotation, 10 Ft. Hydraulic Telescoping Boom, Front Loading 8" Suction Hose 
· 80 GPM Variable Flow Water System 
· 2500 PSI Water Pressure 
· 1" x 600' Piranha Sewer Hose, 2500 PSI 
· Hydraulic Extending/Rotating 15" Hose Reel (1" x 800') Capacity 
· Module Paint, Dupont Imron Elite - Sanded Primer Base 
· Debris Body Flush Out System 
· 6" Knife Valve w/Cam-Loc, Rear Door, 6:00 Position 
· Centrifugal Separators 
· Folding Pipe Rack, Curbside 
· Folding Pipe Rack, Rear Door 
· Rear Door Splash Shield 
· Lube Manifold 
· Plastic Lube Chart 
· Hot Shift Blower Drive 
· Rodder System Accumulator- Jack Hammer on/off control w/ manual valve 
· Hydro Excavation Kit/Retract Reel w/1/2" X 50' Hose and Nozzle 
· Rodder Pump Drain Valves 
· Rear Directional Control, Signal Master LED Arrow Stick, 8 Lights 
· Hand Light w/Bumper Plug 
· Strobe Light, LED, Cab Guard, Federal Signal, Amber 
· Worklights (2), LED, Telescoping Boom 
· Toolbox, Behind Cab 
· Safety Cone Storage Rack - Drop in Style 
· (1) 8" Adjustable Air Adapter 



 

  
  
Quote Number: 2017-20735                                                                                                                                           4 of  7    

  
Chassis Source – Houston Freightliner – Freightliner 114SD 4x2 
Module Paint Match Cab - Yes  
Module Paint Color - White  
Cab Color - White  
Door Stripe Color - None  
Chassis Axle - Single  
Certified Unit Weight Required - No  
  
  

Customer Total: $248,978.00  
DELIVERY AND LIFETIME TRAINING INCLUDED 
PO WILL GO TO HOUSTON FREIGHTLINER – HGAC CONTRACT  

  

    
  

    
    

Price valid for 60 Days from date of 1/12/2018  
  
  
  
Product Model: 2100PLUS  
Product Model: 2100PLUS  
Proposal Date: 1/12/2018  
Quote Number: 2017-20735 
Price List Date: 1/1/2018  
P.O. Number: 
  
  
  
Payment Terms:   
  
  
Proposal Notes: 
      
1. Multiple unit orders will be identical to signed proposal. Changes or deviations to any unit of a multiple unit order will require a new 

signed proposal. 
2. Chassis specifications and data codes for customer supplied chassis must be submitted to and approved by Vactor Manufacturing prior to 

submittal of customer purchase order 
3. All prices quoted are in US Dollars unless otherwise noted. 
  
  
SIGNED BY: 
  
__________________________________  Date: ________________________ 



  

  
  
QuoteNumber:2017-20735                                                                                               5 of  7    

LIMITED WARRANTY 
  
Limited Warranty. Each machine manufactured by VACTOR/GUZZLER MANUFACTURING (or, "the Company") is warranted against 
defects in material and workmanship for a period of  12 months, provided the machine is used in a normal and reasonable manner and in 
accordance with all operating instructions. In addition, certain machines and components of certain machines have extended warranties as 
set forth below. If sold to an end user, the applicable warranty period commences from the date of delivery to the end user. If used for 
rental purposes, the applicable warranty period commences from the date the machine is first made available for rental by the Company or 
its representative. This limited warranty may be enforced by any subsequent transferee during the warranty period. This limited warranty is 
the sole and exclusive warranty given by the Company. 
  
  
  

 STANDARD EXTENDED WARRANTIES (Total Warranty Duration) 
2100 Series, HXX, Series and Jetters 10 years against water tank leakage due to corrosion. Nonmetallic water tanks 

are covered for 5 yrs. against any factory defect in material or workmanship. 
2100 Series and HXX only 5 years against leakage of debris tank, centrifugal compressor or housing due to 

rust-through. 
2100 Series and Jetters 2 years - Vactor Rodder Pump on all unit serial numbers starting with 

13##V#####. 
Exclusive Remedy. Should any warranted product fail during the warranty period, the Company will cause to be repaired or replaced, as 
the Company may elect, any part or parts of such machine that the Company's examination discloses to be defective in material or factory 
workmanship. Repairs or replacements are to be made at the selling Vactor/Guzzler distributor's location or at other locations approved by 
the Company. In lieu of repair or replacement, the Company may elect, at its sole discretion, to refund the purchase price of any product 
deemed defective. The foregoing remedies shall be the sole and exclusive remedies of any party making a valid warranty claim. 
This Limited Warranty shall not apply to (and the Company shall not be responsible for): 
1. Major components or trade accessories that have a separate warranty from their original manufacturer, such as, but not limited to, 
trucks, engines, hydraulic pumps and motors, tires and batteries. 
2. Normal adjustments and maintenance services. 
3. Normal wear parts such as, but not limited to, oils, fluids, vacuum hose, light bulbs, fuses, gaskets. 
4. Failures resulting from the machine being operated in a manner or for a purpose not recommended by the Company. 
5. Repairs, modifications or alterations without the express written consent of the Company, which in the Company's sole judgment, have 
adversely affected the machine's stability, operation or reliability as originally designed and manufactured. 
6. Items subject to misuse, negligence, accident or improper maintenance. 
*NOTE* The use in the product of any part other than parts approved by the Company may invalidate this warranty. The Company 
reserves the right to determine, in its sole discretion, if the use of non-approved parts operates to invalidate the warranty. Nothing 
contained in this warranty shall make the Company liable for loss, injury, or damage of any kind to any person or entity resulting from any 
defect or failure in the machine. 
THIS WARRANTY SHALL BE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT 
LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, ALL OF 
WHICH ARE DISCLAIMED. 
This warranty is in lieu of all other obligations or liabilities, contractual and otherwise, on the part of the Company. For the avoidance of 
doubt, the Company shall not be liable for any indirect, special, incidental or consequential damages, including, but not limited to, loss of 
use or lost profits. The Company makes no representation that the machine has the capacity to perform any functions other than as 
contained in the Company's written literature, catalogs or specifications accompanying delivery of the machine. No person or affiliated 
company representative is authorized to alter the terms of this warranty, to give any other warranties or to assume any other liability on 
behalf of the Company in connection with the sale, servicing or repair of any machine manufactured by the Company. Any legal action 
based hereon must be commenced within eighteen (18) months of the event or facts giving rise to such action. 
The Company reserves the right to make design changes or improvements in its products without imposing any obligation upon itself to 
change or improve previously manufactured products. 
  

                                                  VACTOR/GUZZLER MANUFACTURING 

                                                     1621 S. Illinois Street 
                                                                            Streator, IL 61364 
  
  
  



TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

  
Quote Number:2017-20735                                                                                                 6 of  7    

  
  

ORDERS:  All orders are subject to acceptance by Vactor 
Manufacturing, Inc. or Guzzler Manufacturing, Inc. (hereafter 
referred to as Vactor).  Orders for products not normally carried 
in stock or requiring special engineering or manufacturing is in 
every case subject to approval by Vactor's Management. 
  
PRICES:  All orders are subject to current prices in effect at the 
time of order acknowledgement. 
  
F.O.B. Point:  Unless otherwise stated, all prices listed are 
F.O.B. factory. 
  
PAYMENT TERMS:  The company's payment terms are due 
upon receipt, unless otherwise stated.  However, until such time 
as Vactor receives full payment, Vactor shall maintain a 
purchase money security interest in the product. 
  
CANCELLATION:  Orders regularly entered cannot be 
cancelled except upon terms that will compensate Vactor for any 
loss or damage sustained.  Such loss will be a minimum of 10% 
of the purchase price. 
  
SHIPMENT:  All proposals are based on continuous and 
uninterrupted delivery of the order upon completion, unless 
specifications distinctly state otherwise.  In the event that 
agreement is reached for Vactor to store completed items, they 
will be immediately invoiced to the customer and become due 
and payable.  Storage shall be at the risk of the customer and 
Vactor shall be liable only for ordinary care of the property. 
  
STORAGE CHARGES:  Vactor shall charge the customer at 
current rates for handling and storing customer's property (e.g. 
truck chassis) held for more than thirty (30) days after 
notification of availability for shipment.  All customer's 
property, or third party's property, that is stored by Vactor is at 
the customer's or other party's risk.  Vactor is not liable for any 
loss or damage thereto caused by fire, water, corrosion, theft, 
negligence, or any caused beyond its reasonable control. 
  
PERFORMANCE:  Vactor shall not be liable for failure to 
complete the contract in accordance with its terms if failure is 
due to wars, strikes, fires, floods, accidents, delays in 
transportation or other causes beyond its reasonable control. 
  
EXPERIMENTAL WORK:  Work performed at customer's 
request such as sketches, drawings, design, testing, fabrication 
and materials shall be charged at current rates. 
  
SKETCHES, ENGINEERING DRAWINGS, MODELS and 
all preparatory work created or furnished by Vactor, shall 
remain its exclusive property; and no use of same shall be made 
nor may ideas obtained therefrom be used except with the 
consent of and on terms acceptable to Vactor. 
  

TAXES:  The pricing attached does not include Federal, State 
or local taxes which are the buyer's responsibility.  However, 
Vactor/Guzzler Manufacturing, Inc. shall be responsible for 
Federal Excise Tax (F.E.T.) unless it is separately stated on the 
invoice and added to the selling price.  If F.E.T. is not 
separately stated on the invoice it has not been included in the 
price and Vactor/Guzzler will pay any F.E.T. due itself and bear 
the cost of the tax.  Any refunds or adjustments to the F.E.T. in 
such cases belong to Vactor/Guzzler. 
  
PRODUCT IMPROVEMENTS: Vactor reserves the right to 
change manufacturing specifications and procedure in 
accordance with its product improvement policy. 
  
MOUNTING PRICES:  Mounting prices assume normally 
factory installation on a truck chassis suitable for the unit 
purchased.  Relocation of batteries, fuel tanks, mufflers, air 
tanks, etc. will be an additional charge, billed at the standard 
factory labor rate. 
  
WARRANTY: Vactor warrants its products to be free from 
defects in material and workmanship, subject to the limitations 
and conditions set forth in its current published warranty.  Other 
than those expressly stated herein.  THERE ARE NOT OTHER 
WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, 
AND SPECIFICALLY EXCLUDED BUT NOT BY WAY OF 
LIMITATION, ARE THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF 
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND 
MECHANTABILITY. 
  
IT IS UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THE SELLER'S 
LIABILITY WHETHER IN CONTRACT, IN TORT, 
UNDER ANY WARRANTY IN NEGLIGENCE OR 
OTHERWISE SHALL NOT EXCCEED THE RETURN OF 
THE AMOUNT OF THE PURCHASE PRICE PAID BY 
THE PURCHASER AND UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES 
SHALL SELLER BE LIABLE FOR SPECIAL, INDIRECT, 
INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.  THE 
PRICES STATED FOR THE EQUIPMENT IS A 
CONSIDERATION IN LIMITING SELLER'S 
LIABILITY.  NO ACTION REGARDLESS OF FORM, 
ARISING OUT OF THE TRANSACTION OF THE 
AGREEMENT MAY BE BROUGHT BY PURCHASER 
MORE THAN ONE YEAR AFTER THE CAUSE OF 
ACTION HAS ACCURED. 
  
SELLER'S MAXIMUM LIABILITY SHALL NOT 
EXCEED AND BUYER'S REMEDY IS LIMITED TO 
EITHER (I) REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF THE 
DEFECTIVE PART OF PRODUCT, OR AT SELLER'S 
OPTION (II) RETURN OF THE PRODUCT AND 
REFUND OF THE PURCHASE PRICE AND SUCH 
REMEDY SHALL BE BUYER'S ENTIRE AND 
EXCLUSIVE REMEDY. 
  



TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

  
Quote Number:2017-20735                                                                                                 7 of  7    

This agreement shall be construed according to the laws of the 
State of Illinois.  Failure at anytime by Vactor to exercise any 
right of the Company may have under this agreement shall not 
constitute a waiver-thereof nor prejudice Vactor's right to 
enforce it thereafter. 
  
This order, including the above terms and conditions, contains 
the complete and final agreement between the parties hereto and 
no other agreement in any way modifying any of said terms and 
conditions will be binding on Vactor unless in writing and 
agreed to by an authorized representative of Vactor. 
  
I agree with the above terms and conditions: 
___________________________ 
  
Date: ______________ 
 



Prepared for:                                                                                                                                       
Brian Smith                                                                                                                                       
City of Alvin                                                                                                                                       
216 W Sealy St                                                                                                                                       
Alvin, TX  77511                                                                                                                                       
Phone: 281-388-4315                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                   

 

Prepared by: 
Michael McCarthy 

HOUSTON FREIGHTLINER, 
WESTERN STAR 

9550 NORTH LOOP EAST 
HOUSTON, TX  77029 
Phone: 713-580-8122 

E-Mail: 
mmccarthy@strhouston.com 

 
 
 

 

 
Application Version 9.2.510                                                                                                                                       
Data Version PRL-17D.001                                                                                                                                       
VacCon 46k ISL 114SD 2019                                                                                                                                       
   

 

11/20/2017 3:03 PM 
 

Page 1 of 19 

 
 

 

A proposal for 

City of Alvin 

 
Prepared by 

HOUSTON FREIGHTLINER, WESTERN STAR 

Michael McCarthy 

 

 

Nov 20, 2017 
 

 

Freightliner 114SD 
 

 

 

 
 

Components shown may not reflect all spec'd options and are not to scale 



Prepared for:                                                                                                                                       
Brian Smith                                                                                                                                       
City of Alvin                                                                                                                                       
216 W Sealy St                                                                                                                                       
Alvin, TX  77511                                                                                                                                       
Phone: 281-388-4315                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                   

 

Prepared by: 
Michael McCarthy 

HOUSTON FREIGHTLINER, 
WESTERN STAR 

9550 NORTH LOOP EAST 
HOUSTON, TX  77029 
Phone: 713-580-8122 

E-Mail: 
mmccarthy@strhouston.com 

 
 
 

 

 
Application Version 9.2.510                                                                                                                                       
Data Version PRL-17D.001                                                                                                                                       
VacCon 46k ISL 114SD 2019                                                                                                                                       
   

 

11/20/2017 3:03 PM 
 

Page 2 of 19 

 
 

 
 
 
 
   

S P E C I F I C A T I O N  P R O P O S A L  
 
 

 
Data Code 

                                                                                          
Description  

Weight 
Front 

Weight  
Rear  

Price Level 

 PRL-17D SD PRL-17D (EFF:11/14/17)     

Data Version 

 DRL-001 SPECPRO21 DATA RELEASE VER 001     

Interior Convenience/Driver Retention Package 

 055-998 NO INTERIOR CONVENIENCE PACKAGE     

Vehicle Configuration 

 001-177 114SD CONVENTIONAL CHASSIS  7,934 6,576  
 004-219 2019 MODEL YEAR SPECIFIED     
 002-004 SET BACK AXLE - TRUCK  480 -480  
 019-002 STRAIGHT TRUCK PROVISION     
 003-001 LH PRIMARY STEERING LOCATION     

General Service 

 AA1-002 TRUCK CONFIGURATION     
 AA6-002 DOMICILED, USA (EXCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND 

CARB OPT-IN STATES)  
   

 A85-010 UTILITY/REPAIR/MAINTENANCE SERVICE     
 A84-1UT UTILITY BUSINESS SEGMENT     
 AA4-002 LIQUID BULK COMMODITY     
 AA5-002 TERRAIN/DUTY: 100% (ALL) OF THE TIME, IN 

TRANSIT, IS SPENT ON PAVED ROADS  
   

 AB1-008 MAXIMUM 8% EXPECTED GRADE     
 AB5-001 SMOOTH CONCRETE OR ASPHALT PAVEMENT - 

MOST SEVERE IN-TRANSIT (BETWEEN SITES) 
ROAD SURFACE  

   

 995-1A0 FREIGHTLINER SD VOCATIONAL WARRANTY     
 A66-99D EXPECTED FRONT AXLE(S) LOAD :  20000.0 lbs    
 A68-99D EXPECTED REAR DRIVE AXLE(S) LOAD :  

26000.0 lbs 
   



Prepared for:                                                                                                                                       
Brian Smith                                                                                                                                       
City of Alvin                                                                                                                                       
216 W Sealy St                                                                                                                                       
Alvin, TX  77511                                                                                                                                       
Phone: 281-388-4315                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                   

 

Prepared by: 
Michael McCarthy 

HOUSTON FREIGHTLINER, 
WESTERN STAR 

9550 NORTH LOOP EAST 
HOUSTON, TX  77029 
Phone: 713-580-8122 

E-Mail: 
mmccarthy@strhouston.com 

 
 
 

 

 
Application Version 9.2.510                                                                                                                                       
Data Version PRL-17D.001                                                                                                                                       
VacCon 46k ISL 114SD 2019                                                                                                                                       
   

 

11/20/2017 3:03 PM 
 

Page 3 of 19 

 
 

 
Data Code 

                                                                                          
Description  

Weight 
Front 

Weight  
Rear  

 A63-99D EXPECTED GROSS VEHICLE WEIGHT CAPACITY 
:  46000.0 lbs 

   

Truck Service 

 AA3-003 TANK BODY     
 A88-99D EXPECTED TRUCK BODY LENGTH :  0.0 ft    
 AF3-999 CUSTOM MFR'S/BODY TYPE IDENTIFICATION     
 AF7-99D EXPECTED BODY/PAYLOAD CG HEIGHT ABOVE 

FRAME "XX" INCHES :  32.0 in 
   

Engine 

 101-22V CUM L9 370 HP @ 2000 RPM, 2100 GOV RPM, 
1250 LB/FT @ 1400 RPM  

-850 -70  

Electronic Parameters 

 79A-070 70 MPH ROAD SPEED LIMIT     
 79B-000 CRUISE CONTROL SPEED LIMIT SAME AS ROAD 

SPEED LIMIT  
   

 79K-005 PTO MODE ENGINE RPM LIMIT - 900 RPM     
 79M-001 PTO MODE BRAKE OVERRIDE - SERVICE 

BRAKE APPLIED  
   

 79P-002 PTO RPM WITH CRUISE SET SWITCH - 700 RPM     
 79Q-003 PTO RPM WITH CRUISE RESUME SWITCH - 800 

RPM  
   

 79S-001 PTO MODE CANCEL VEHICLE SPEED - 5 MPH     
 79U-007 PTO GOVERNOR RAMP RATE - 250 RPM PER 

SECOND  
   

 79W-002 TWO REMOTE PTO SPEEDS     
 79X-001 REMOTE PTO SPEED 1 SETTING - 700 RPM     
 79Y-001 REMOTE PTO SPEED 2 SETTING - 900 RPM     
 80G-002 PTO MINIMUM RPM - 700     
 80J-002 REGEN INHIBIT SPEED THRESHOLD - 5 MPH     

Engine Equipment 

 99C-017 2016 ONBOARD DIAGNOSTICS/2010 
EPA/CARB/FINAL GHG17 CONFIGURATION  

   

 99D-010 NO 2008 CARB EMISSION CERTIFICATION     
 PMT-998 NO 2013 ENGINE ESCALATOR     
 13E-001 STANDARD OIL PAN     
 105-001 ENGINE MOUNTED OIL CHECK AND FILL     
 014-1B5 SIDE OF HOOD AIR INTAKE WITH DONALDSON 

HIGH CAPACITY AIR CLEANER WITH SAFETY 
ELEMENT, FIREWALL MOUNTED  

   



Prepared for:                                                                                                                                       
Brian Smith                                                                                                                                       
City of Alvin                                                                                                                                       
216 W Sealy St                                                                                                                                       
Alvin, TX  77511                                                                                                                                       
Phone: 281-388-4315                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                   

 

Prepared by: 
Michael McCarthy 

HOUSTON FREIGHTLINER, 
WESTERN STAR 

9550 NORTH LOOP EAST 
HOUSTON, TX  77029 
Phone: 713-580-8122 

E-Mail: 
mmccarthy@strhouston.com 

 
 
 

 

 
Application Version 9.2.510                                                                                                                                       
Data Version PRL-17D.001                                                                                                                                       
VacCon 46k ISL 114SD 2019                                                                                                                                       
   

 

11/20/2017 3:03 PM 
 

Page 4 of 19 

 
 

 
Data Code 

                                                                                          
Description  

Weight 
Front 

Weight  
Rear  

 124-1D7 DR 12V 160 AMP 28-SI QUADRAMOUNT PAD 
ALTERNATOR WITH REMOTE BATTERY VOLT 
SENSE  

   

 292-098 (2) ALLIANCE MODEL 1231, GROUP 31, 12 VOLT 
MAINTENANCE FREE 2250 CCA THREADED 
STUD BATTERIES  

-50 -10  

 290-017 BATTERY BOX FRAME MOUNTED     
 281-001 STANDARD BATTERY JUMPERS     
 282-001 SINGLE BATTERY BOX FRAME MOUNTED LH 

SIDE UNDER CAB  
   

 291-017 WIRE GROUND RETURN FOR BATTERY CABLES 
WITH ADDITIONAL FRAME GROUND RETURN  

   

 289-001 NON-POLISHED BATTERY BOX COVER     
 293-058 POSITIVE LOAD DISCONNECT WITH CAB 

MOUNTED CONTROL SWITCH MOUNTED 
OUTBOARD DRIVER SEAT  

8   

 107-032 CUMMINS TURBOCHARGED 18.7 CFM AIR 
COMPRESSOR WITH INTERNAL SAFETY VALVE  

   

 108-002 STANDARD MECHANICAL AIR COMPRESSOR 
GOVERNOR  

   

 131-013 AIR COMPRESSOR DISCHARGE LINE     
 152-041 ELECTRONIC ENGINE INTEGRAL SHUTDOWN 

PROTECTION SYSTEM  
   

 128-998 NO RETARDER     
 016-1C2 RH OUTBOARD UNDER STEP MOUNTED 

HORIZONTAL AFTERTREATMENT SYSTEM 
ASSEMBLY WITH RH B-PILLAR MOUNTED 
VERTICAL TAILPIPE  

30 25  

 28F-002 ENGINE AFTERTREATMENT DEVICE, 
AUTOMATIC OVER THE ROAD REGENERATION 
AND DASH MOUNTED REGENERATION 
REQUEST SWITCH  

   

 239-200 INTEGRATED STACK AND B-PILLAR PIPE WITH 
MINIMUM STACK PROTRUSION ABOVE CAB  

   

 237-1CR RH CURVED VERTICAL TAILPIPE B-PILLAR 
MOUNTED ROUTED FROM STEP  

   

 23U-002 13 GALLON DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID TANK     
 30N-003 100 PERCENT DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID FILL     
 23Y-001 STANDARD DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID PUMP 

MOUNTING  
   

 43X-002 LH MEDIUM DUTY STANDARD DIESEL EXHAUST 
FLUID TANK LOCATION  

   

 43Y-001 STANDARD DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID TANK CAP     



Prepared for:                                                                                                                                       
Brian Smith                                                                                                                                       
City of Alvin                                                                                                                                       
216 W Sealy St                                                                                                                                       
Alvin, TX  77511                                                                                                                                       
Phone: 281-388-4315                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                   

 

Prepared by: 
Michael McCarthy 

HOUSTON FREIGHTLINER, 
WESTERN STAR 

9550 NORTH LOOP EAST 
HOUSTON, TX  77029 
Phone: 713-580-8122 

E-Mail: 
mmccarthy@strhouston.com 

 
 
 

 

 
Application Version 9.2.510                                                                                                                                       
Data Version PRL-17D.001                                                                                                                                       
VacCon 46k ISL 114SD 2019                                                                                                                                       
   

 

11/20/2017 3:03 PM 
 

Page 5 of 19 

 
 

 
Data Code 

                                                                                          
Description  

Weight 
Front 

Weight  
Rear  

 242-001 STAINLESS STEEL AFTERTREATMENT 
DEVICE/MUFFLER/TAILPIPE SHIELD  

   

 273-048 HORTON 2-SPEED DRIVEMASTER ADVANTAGE 
POLAREXTREME FAN DRIVE  

   

 276-002 AUTOMATIC FAN CONTROL WITH DASH 
SWITCH AND INDICATOR LIGHT, NON ENGINE 
MOUNTED  

   

 110-003 CUMMINS SPIN ON FUEL FILTER     
 118-008 COMBINATION FULL FLOW/BYPASS OIL FILTER     
 266-017 1300 SQUARE INCH ALUMINUM RADIATOR  -20   
 103-039 ANTIFREEZE TO -34F, OAT (NITRITE AND 

SILICATE FREE) EXTENDED LIFE COOLANT  
   

 171-007 GATES BLUE STRIPE COOLANT HOSES OR 
EQUIVALENT  

   

 172-001 CONSTANT TENSION HOSE CLAMPS FOR 
COOLANT HOSES  

   

 270-016 RADIATOR DRAIN VALVE     
 138-011 PHILLIPS-TEMRO 1000 WATT/115 VOLT BLOCK 

HEATER  
4   

 140-053 BLACK PLASTIC ENGINE HEATER RECEPTACLE 
MOUNTED UNDER LH DOOR  

   

 134-001 ALUMINUM FLYWHEEL HOUSING     
 132-004 ELECTRIC GRID AIR INTAKE WARMER     
 155-055 DELCO 12V 39MT HD/OCP STARTER WITH 

THERMAL PROTECTION AND INTEGRATED 
MAGNETIC SWITCH  

   

Transmission 

 342-582 ALLISON 3000 RDS AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION 
WITH PTO PROVISION  

   

Transmission Equipment 

 348-998 NO TRANSMISSION ACCESSORIES     
 343-323 ALLISON VOCATIONAL PACKAGE 172 - 

AVAILABLE ON 3000/4000 PRODUCT FAMILIES 
WITH VOCATIONAL MODEL RDS  

   

 84B-012 ALLISON VOCATIONAL RATING FOR ON/OFF 
HIGHWAY APPLICATIONS AVAILABLE WITH ALL 
PRODUCT FAMILIES  

   

 84C-023 PRIMARY MODE GEARS, LOWEST GEAR 1, 
START GEAR 1, HIGHEST GEAR 6, AVAILABLE 
FOR 3000/4000 PRODUCT FAMILIES ONLY  

   

 84D-023 SECONDARY MODE GEARS, LOWEST GEAR 1, 
START GEAR 1, HIGHEST GEAR 6, AVAILABLE 
FOR 3000/4000 PRODUCT FAMILIES ONLY  

   



Prepared for:                                                                                                                                       
Brian Smith                                                                                                                                       
City of Alvin                                                                                                                                       
216 W Sealy St                                                                                                                                       
Alvin, TX  77511                                                                                                                                       
Phone: 281-388-4315                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                   

 

Prepared by: 
Michael McCarthy 

HOUSTON FREIGHTLINER, 
WESTERN STAR 

9550 NORTH LOOP EAST 
HOUSTON, TX  77029 
Phone: 713-580-8122 

E-Mail: 
mmccarthy@strhouston.com 

 
 
 

 

 
Application Version 9.2.510                                                                                                                                       
Data Version PRL-17D.001                                                                                                                                       
VacCon 46k ISL 114SD 2019                                                                                                                                       
   

 

11/20/2017 3:03 PM 
 

Page 6 of 19 

 
 

 
Data Code 

                                                                                          
Description  

Weight 
Front 

Weight  
Rear  

 84E-000 PRIMARY SHIFT SCHEDULE RECOMMENDED BY 
DTNA AND ALLISON, THIS DEFINED BY ENGINE 
AND VOCATIONAL USAGE  

   

 84F-000 SECONDARY SHIFT SCHEDULE 
RECOMMENDED BY DTNA AND ALLISON, THIS 
DEFINED BY ENGINE AND VOCATIONAL USAGE  

   

 84G-000 PRIMARY SHIFT SPEED RECOMMENDED BY 
DTNA AND ALLISON, THIS DEFINED BY ENGINE 
AND VOCATIONAL USAGE  

   

 84H-000 SECONDARY SHIFT SPEED RECOMMENDED BY 
DTNA AND ALLISON, THIS DEFINED BY ENGINE 
AND VOCATIONAL USAGE  

   

 84L-000 LOAD BASED SHIFT SCHEDULE AND VEHICLE 
ACCELERATION CONTROL RECOMMENDED BY 
DTNA AND ALLISON, THIS DEFINED 
VOCATIONAL USAGE  

   

 84U-000 DRIVER SWITCH INPUT - DEFAULT - NO 
SWITCHES  

   

 353-022 VEHICLE INTERFACE WIRING CONNECTOR 
WITHOUT BLUNT CUTS, AT BACK OF CAB  

   

 34C-001 ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION CUSTOMER 
ACCESS CONNECTOR FIREWALL MOUNTED  

   

 362-1Y2 (2) CUSTOMER INSTALLED MUNCIE CS10 
SERIES PTO'S  

   

 363-011 PTO MOUNTING, LH AND RH SIDES OF MAIN 
TRANSMISSION  

   

 341-018 MAGNETIC PLUGS, ENGINE DRAIN, 
TRANSMISSION DRAIN, AXLE(S) FILL AND 
DRAIN  

   

 345-003 PUSH BUTTON ELECTRONIC SHIFT CONTROL, 
DASH MOUNTED  

   

 97G-004 TRANSMISSION PROGNOSTICS - ENABLED 2013     
 370-015 WATER TO OIL TRANSMISSION COOLER, IN 

RADIATOR END TANK  
-15   

 346-003 TRANSMISSION OIL CHECK AND FILL WITH 
ELECTRONIC OIL LEVEL CHECK  

   

 35T-001 SYNTHETIC TRANSMISSION FLUID (TES-295 
COMPLIANT)  

   

Front Axle and Equipment 

 400-1AC MFS-20-133A 20,000# FL1 71.0 INCH KPI/3.74 
INCH DROP SINGLE FRONT AXLE  

260   

 402-030 MERITOR 16.5X6 Q+ CAST SPIDER CAM FRONT 
BRAKES, DOUBLE ANCHOR, FABRICATED 
SHOES  

10   



Prepared for:                                                                                                                                       
Brian Smith                                                                                                                                       
City of Alvin                                                                                                                                       
216 W Sealy St                                                                                                                                       
Alvin, TX  77511                                                                                                                                       
Phone: 281-388-4315                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                   

 

Prepared by: 
Michael McCarthy 

HOUSTON FREIGHTLINER, 
WESTERN STAR 

9550 NORTH LOOP EAST 
HOUSTON, TX  77029 
Phone: 713-580-8122 

E-Mail: 
mmccarthy@strhouston.com 

 
 
 

 

 
Application Version 9.2.510                                                                                                                                       
Data Version PRL-17D.001                                                                                                                                       
VacCon 46k ISL 114SD 2019                                                                                                                                       
   

 

11/20/2017 3:03 PM 
 

Page 7 of 19 

 
 

 
Data Code 

                                                                                          
Description  

Weight 
Front 

Weight  
Rear  

 403-002 NON-ASBESTOS FRONT BRAKE LINING     
 419-023 CONMET CAST IRON FRONT BRAKE DRUMS     
 409-006 FRONT OIL SEALS     
 408-001 VENTED FRONT HUB CAPS WITH WINDOW, 

CENTER AND SIDE PLUGS - OIL  
   

 416-022 STANDARD SPINDLE NUTS FOR ALL AXLES     
 405-002 MERITOR AUTOMATIC FRONT SLACK 

ADJUSTERS  
   

 406-001 STANDARD KING PIN BUSHINGS     
 536-055 TRW THP-60 POWER STEERING WITH RCH45 

AUXILIARY GEAR  
130   

 539-003 POWER STEERING PUMP     
 534-003 4 QUART POWER STEERING RESERVOIR     
 533-001 OIL/AIR POWER STEERING COOLER     
 40T-002 SYNTHETIC 75W-90 FRONT AXLE LUBE     

Front Suspension 

 620-006 20,000# FLAT LEAF FRONT SUSPENSION  310   
 619-004 GRAPHITE BRONZE BUSHINGS WITH SEALS - 

FRONT SUSPENSION  
   

 410-998 NO FRONT SHOCK ABSORBERS  -30   

Rear Axle and Equipment 

 420-022 RS-26-185 26,000# T-SERIES SINGLE REAR 
AXLE  

 -2,080  

 421-563 5.63 REAR AXLE RATIO     
 424-001 IRON REAR AXLE CARRIER WITH STANDARD 

AXLE HOUSING  
   

 386-073 MXL 17T MERITOR EXTENDED LUBE MAIN 
DRIVELINE WITH HALF ROUND YOKES  

40 40  

 423-010 MERITOR 16.5X7 P CAM REAR BRAKES, 
DOUBLE ANCHOR, CAST SHOES  

 20  

 433-002 NON-ASBESTOS REAR BRAKE LINING     
 434-011 BRAKE CAMS AND CHAMBERS ON FORWARD 

SIDE OF DRIVE AXLE(S)  
   

 451-030 WEBB HEAVY WEIGHT CAST IRON REAR BRAKE 
DRUMS  

 80  

 440-006 REAR OIL SEALS     
 426-1B2 BENDIX EVERSURE LONGSTROKE 1-DRIVE 

AXLE SPRING PARKING CHAMBERS  
 -20  

 428-003 HALDEX AUTOMATIC REAR SLACK ADJUSTERS     
 876-998 NO AIR PP/ELECT AXLE SHIFT,CAB     



Prepared for:                                                                                                                                       
Brian Smith                                                                                                                                       
City of Alvin                                                                                                                                       
216 W Sealy St                                                                                                                                       
Alvin, TX  77511                                                                                                                                       
Phone: 281-388-4315                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                   

 

Prepared by: 
Michael McCarthy 

HOUSTON FREIGHTLINER, 
WESTERN STAR 

9550 NORTH LOOP EAST 
HOUSTON, TX  77029 
Phone: 713-580-8122 

E-Mail: 
mmccarthy@strhouston.com 

 
 
 

 

 
Application Version 9.2.510                                                                                                                                       
Data Version PRL-17D.001                                                                                                                                       
VacCon 46k ISL 114SD 2019                                                                                                                                       
   

 

11/20/2017 3:03 PM 
 

Page 8 of 19 

 
 

 
Data Code 

                                                                                          
Description  

Weight 
Front 

Weight  
Rear  

 87C-998 NO DRIVE/SHIFT AXLE WIRING/LOGIC     
 898-998 NO AIR PP/ELECT-AXLE SHIFT,CHAS     
 41T-002 SYNTHETIC 75W-90 REAR AXLE LUBE     
 42T-001 STANDARD REAR AXLE BREATHER(S)     

Rear Suspension 

 622-1DF 30,000# FLAT LEAF SPRING REAR SUSPENSION 
WITH HELPER AND RADIUS ROD  

 240  

 621-001 SPRING SUSPENSION - NO AXLE SPACERS     
 431-001 STANDARD AXLE SEATS IN AXLE CLAMP 

GROUP  
   

 623-005 FORE/AFT CONTROL RODS     

Brake System 

 490-100 WABCO 4S/4M ABS WITHOUT TRACTION 
CONTROL  

   

 871-001 REINFORCED NYLON, FABRIC BRAID AND WIRE 
BRAID CHASSIS AIR LINES  

   

 904-001 FIBER BRAID PARKING BRAKE HOSE     
 412-001 STANDARD BRAKE SYSTEM VALVES     
 46D-002 STANDARD AIR SYSTEM PRESSURE 

PROTECTION SYSTEM  
   

 413-002 STD U.S. FRONT BRAKE VALVE     
 432-003 RELAY VALVE WITH 5-8 PSI CRACK PRESSURE, 

NO REAR PROPORTIONING VALVE  
   

 480-009 BW AD-9 BRAKE LINE AIR DRYER WITH HEATER  20   
 479-003 AIR DRYER MOUNTED INBOARD ON LH RAIL     
 460-097 STEEL AIR BRAKE RESERVOIRS MOUNTED 

PERPENDICULAR RH UNDER CAB AND AFT AS 
POSSIBLE FOR REMAINING TANKS  

15 5  

 477-001 PULL CABLE ON WET TANK, PETCOCK DRAIN 
VALVES ON ALL OTHER AIR TANKS  

   

 485-045 METALLIC AIR MANIFOLD MOUNTED TO BACK 
OF CAB CROSSMEMBER WITH SIX 1/4 INCH 
FITTINGS AND 70 PSI PROTECTION VALVE  

5   

Trailer Connections 

 335-004 UPGRADED CHASSIS MULTIPLEXING UNIT     
 32A-002 UPGRADED BULKHEAD MULTIPLEXING UNIT     
 308-998 NO SUPPLEMENTAL TRAILER CABLE WIRING     
 30K-998 NO HIGH CURRENT RECEPTACLE/WIRING     

Wheelbase & Frame 



Prepared for:                                                                                                                                       
Brian Smith                                                                                                                                       
City of Alvin                                                                                                                                       
216 W Sealy St                                                                                                                                       
Alvin, TX  77511                                                                                                                                       
Phone: 281-388-4315                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                   

 

Prepared by: 
Michael McCarthy 

HOUSTON FREIGHTLINER, 
WESTERN STAR 

9550 NORTH LOOP EAST 
HOUSTON, TX  77029 
Phone: 713-580-8122 

E-Mail: 
mmccarthy@strhouston.com 

 
 
 

 

 
Application Version 9.2.510                                                                                                                                       
Data Version PRL-17D.001                                                                                                                                       
VacCon 46k ISL 114SD 2019                                                                                                                                       
   

 

11/20/2017 3:03 PM 
 

Page 9 of 19 

 
 

 
Data Code 

                                                                                          
Description  

Weight 
Front 

Weight  
Rear  

 545-647 6475MM (255 INCH) WHEELBASE     
 546-102 7/16X3-9/16X11-1/8 INCH STEEL FRAME 

(11.11MMX282.6MM/0.437X11.13 INCH) 120KSI  
700 120  

 547-001 1/4 INCH (6.35MM) C-CHANNEL INNER FRAME 
REINFORCEMENT  

260 440  

 552-158 975MM (38 INCH) REAR FRAME OVERHANG     
 55W-003 FRAME OVERHANG RANGE: 31 INCH TO 40 

INCH  
50 -240  

 549-002 24 INCH INTEGRAL FRONT FRAME EXTENSION  140 -20  
 AC8-99D CALC'D BACK OF CAB TO REAR SUSP C/L (CA) :  

189.45 in 
   

 AE8-99D CALCULATED EFFECTIVE BACK OF CAB TO 
REAR SUSPENSION C/L (CA) :  186.45 in 

   

 AE4-99D CALC'D FRAME LENGTH - OVERALL :  362.61     
 AM6-99D CALC'D SPACE AVAILABLE FOR DECKPLATE :  

189.45 in 
   

 FSS-0LH CALCULATED FRAME SPACE LH SIDE :  141.1 in    
 FSS-0RH CALCULATED FRAME SPACE RH SIDE :  181.03 

in 
   

 553-001 SQUARE END OF FRAME     
 550-001 FRONT CLOSING CROSSMEMBER     
 559-001 STANDARD WEIGHT ENGINE CROSSMEMBER     
 562-054 STANDARD MIDSHIP #1 CROSSMEMBERS 

LOCATED AT H:3150 AND H:4750  
   

 572-020 INVERTED U TRACTOR CROSSMEMBER   10  
 565-001 STANDARD SUSPENSION CROSSMEMBER     

Chassis Equipment 

 556-997 OMIT FRONT BUMPER, CUSTOMER INSTALLED 
SPECIAL BUMPER, DOES NOT COMPLY WITH 
FMCSR 393.203  

-100   

 586-024 FENDER AND FRONT OF HOOD MOUNTED 
FRONT MUDFLAPS  

   

 551-017 GRADE 8 THREADED HEX HEADED FRAME 
FASTENERS INSTALLED WITH BOLT HEADS ON 
OUTSIDE OF FRAME  

   

 489-998 NO TIRE PRESSURE CONTROL/SENSOR     
 606-1W1 DRILLING PREP FOR VACTOR DAWG#504400L 

REV C  8/27/2015  
   

 605-1AB D15-16004-000 CENTER PUNCH TO MARK 
CENTERLINE OF REAR SUSPENSION ON 
FRAME WEB  

   



Prepared for:                                                                                                                                       
Brian Smith                                                                                                                                       
City of Alvin                                                                                                                                       
216 W Sealy St                                                                                                                                       
Alvin, TX  77511                                                                                                                                       
Phone: 281-388-4315                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                   

 

Prepared by: 
Michael McCarthy 

HOUSTON FREIGHTLINER, 
WESTERN STAR 

9550 NORTH LOOP EAST 
HOUSTON, TX  77029 
Phone: 713-580-8122 

E-Mail: 
mmccarthy@strhouston.com 

 
 
 

 

 
Application Version 9.2.510                                                                                                                                       
Data Version PRL-17D.001                                                                                                                                       
VacCon 46k ISL 114SD 2019                                                                                                                                       
   

 

11/20/2017 3:03 PM 
 

Page 10 of 19 

 
 

 
Data Code 

                                                                                          
Description  

Weight 
Front 

Weight  
Rear  

Fuel Tanks 

 204-156 100 GALLON/378 LITER ALUMINUM FUEL TANK - 
LH  

20   

 218-006 25 INCH DIAMETER FUEL TANK(S)     
 215-005 PLAIN ALUMINUM/PAINTED STEEL 

FUEL/HYDRAULIC TANK(S) WITH PAINTED 
BANDS  

   

 212-007 FUEL TANK(S) FORWARD     
 664-001 PLAIN STEP FINISH     
 205-001 FUEL TANK CAP(S)     
 122-1H3 DETROIT FUEL/WATER SEPARATOR WITH 

WATER IN FUEL SENSOR  
10   

 216-020 EQUIFLO INBOARD FUEL SYSTEM     
 20E-004 AUXILIARY FUEL SUPPLY AND RETURN PORTS 

LOCATED ON LH FUEL TANK  
   

 202-016 HIGH TEMPERATURE REINFORCED NYLON 
FUEL LINE  

   

 221-001 FUEL COOLER  10   

Tires 

 093-0TB MICHELIN XZY-3 425/65R22.5 20 PLY RADIAL 
FRONT TIRES  

196   

 094-0GR MICHELIN XDN2 12R22.5 16 PLY RADIAL REAR 
TIRES  

 140  

Hubs 

 418-060 CONMET PRESET PLUS PREMIUM IRON FRONT 
HUBS  

   

 450-060 CONMET PRESET PLUS PREMIUM IRON REAR 
HUBS  

   

Wheels 

 502-574 ACCURIDE 29807 22.5X12.25 10-HUB PILOT 4.75 
INSET 5-HAND STEEL DISC FRONT WHEELS  

98   

 505-524 MAXION WHEELS 90541 22.5X8.25 10-HUB PILOT 
2-HAND STEEL DISC REAR WHEELS  

   

 50W-998 NO RIM/WHEEL TIRE PRESSURE SENSOR     
 496-011 FRONT WHEEL MOUNTING NUTS     
 497-011 REAR WHEEL MOUNTING NUTS     

Cab Exterior 

 829-1A2 114 INCH BBC FLAT ROOF ALUMINUM 
CONVENTIONAL CAB  

   

 650-008 AIR CAB MOUNTING     



Prepared for:                                                                                                                                       
Brian Smith                                                                                                                                       
City of Alvin                                                                                                                                       
216 W Sealy St                                                                                                                                       
Alvin, TX  77511                                                                                                                                       
Phone: 281-388-4315                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                   

 

Prepared by: 
Michael McCarthy 

HOUSTON FREIGHTLINER, 
WESTERN STAR 

9550 NORTH LOOP EAST 
HOUSTON, TX  77029 
Phone: 713-580-8122 

E-Mail: 
mmccarthy@strhouston.com 

 
 
 

 

 
Application Version 9.2.510                                                                                                                                       
Data Version PRL-17D.001                                                                                                                                       
VacCon 46k ISL 114SD 2019                                                                                                                                       
   

 

11/20/2017 3:03 PM 
 

Page 11 of 19 

 
 

 
Data Code 

                                                                                          
Description  

Weight 
Front 

Weight  
Rear  

 648-002 NONREMOVABLE BUGSCREEN MOUNTED 
BEHIND GRILLE  

   

 667-004 FRONT FENDERS SET-BACK AXLE     
 678-018 LH AND RH EXTERIOR GRAB HANDLES WITH 

SINGLE RUBBER INSERT  
   

 645-002 BRIGHT FINISH RADIATOR SHELL/HOOD BEZEL     
 646-042 STATIONARY BLACK GRILLE WITH BRIGHT 

ACCENTS  
   

 65X-003 CHROME HOOD MOUNTED AIR INTAKE GRILLE     
 644-004 FIBERGLASS HOOD     
 727-1AF SINGLE 14 INCH ROUND HADLEY AIR HORN 

UNDER LH DECK  
   

 726-001 SINGLE ELECTRIC HORN     
 728-001 SINGLE HORN SHIELD     
 657-001 DOOR LOCKS AND IGNITION SWITCH KEYED 

THE SAME  
   

 575-001 REAR LICENSE PLATE MOUNT END OF FRAME     
 312-067 HALOGEN COMPOSITE HEADLAMPS WITH 

BRIGHT BEZELS  
   

 302-047 LED AERODYNAMIC MARKER LIGHTS     
 294-001 INTEGRAL STOP/TAIL/BACKUP LIGHTS     
 300-015 STANDARD FRONT TURN SIGNAL LAMPS     
 744-1BC DUAL WEST COAST BRIGHT FINISH HEATED 

MIRRORS WITH LH AND RH REMOTE  
   

 797-001 DOOR MOUNTED MIRRORS     
 796-001 102 INCH EQUIPMENT WIDTH     
 743-204 LH AND RH 8 INCH BRIGHT FINISH CONVEX 

MIRRORS MOUNTED UNDER PRIMARY 
MIRRORS  

   

 74A-001 RH DOWN VIEW MIRROR     
 729-001 STANDARD SIDE/REAR REFLECTORS     
 677-055 RH AFTERTREATMENT SYSTEM CAB ACCESS 

WITH POLISHED DIAMOND PLATE COVER  
   

 764-010 COMPOSITE EXTERIOR SUN VISOR  10   
 768-043 63X14 INCH TINTED REAR WINDOW     
 661-003 TINTED DOOR GLASS LH AND RH WITH TINTED 

NON-OPERATING WING WINDOWS  
   

 654-027 RH AND LH ELECTRIC POWERED WINDOWS, 
PASSENGER SWITCHES ON DOOR(S)  

4   

 663-013 TINTED WINDSHIELD     



Prepared for:                                                                                                                                       
Brian Smith                                                                                                                                       
City of Alvin                                                                                                                                       
216 W Sealy St                                                                                                                                       
Alvin, TX  77511                                                                                                                                       
Phone: 281-388-4315                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                   

 

Prepared by: 
Michael McCarthy 

HOUSTON FREIGHTLINER, 
WESTERN STAR 

9550 NORTH LOOP EAST 
HOUSTON, TX  77029 
Phone: 713-580-8122 

E-Mail: 
mmccarthy@strhouston.com 

 
 
 

 

 
Application Version 9.2.510                                                                                                                                       
Data Version PRL-17D.001                                                                                                                                       
VacCon 46k ISL 114SD 2019                                                                                                                                       
   

 

11/20/2017 3:03 PM 
 

Page 12 of 19 

 
 

 
Data Code 

                                                                                          
Description  

Weight 
Front 

Weight  
Rear  

 659-019 2 GALLON WINDSHIELD WASHER RESERVOIR 
WITHOUT FLUID LEVEL INDICATOR, FRAME 
MOUNTED  

   

Cab Interior 

 707-1AK OPAL GRAY VINYL INTERIOR     
 706-026 MOLDED PLASTIC DOOR PANEL WITHOUT 

VINYL INSERT WITH ALUMINUM KICKPLATE 
LOWER DOOR  

   

 708-026 MOLDED PLASTIC DOOR PANEL WITHOUT 
VINYL INSERT WITH ALUMINUM KICKPLATE 
LOWER DOOR  

   

 772-006 BLACK MATS WITH SINGLE INSULATION     
 691-008 FORWARD ROOF MOUNTED CONSOLE WITH 

UPPER STORAGE COMPARTMENTS WITHOUT 
NETTING  

   

 694-010 IN DASH STORAGE BIN     
 742-007 (2) CUP HOLDERS LH AND RH DASH     
 680-006 GRAY/CHARCOAL FLAT DASH     
 720-003 5 LB. FIRE EXTINGUISHER  10   
 700-002 HEATER, DEFROSTER AND AIR CONDITIONER     
 701-001 STANDARD HVAC DUCTING     
 703-005 MAIN HVAC CONTROLS WITH RECIRCULATION 

SWITCH  
   

 689-804 PREP KIT FOR CUSTOMER INSTALLED 
AUXILIARY HEATER, INSTALL SPECIFIC FOR 
VACTOR BODY, PLUMBING FROM ENG TO RAIL 
MTD SHUTOFF VALVES AT CUSTOMER 
SPECIFIED LOCATION  

25   

 170-019 STANDARD HEATER PLUMBING WITH BALL 
SHUTOFF VALVES  

   

 130-033 DENSO HEAVY DUTY AIR CONDITIONER 
COMPRESSOR  

   

 702-002 BINARY CONTROL, R-134A     
 739-033 STANDARD INSULATION     
 285-013 SOLID-STATE CIRCUIT PROTECTION AND 

FUSES  
   

 280-007 12V NEGATIVE GROUND ELECTRICAL SYSTEM     
 324-014 DOME LIGHT WITH 3-WAY SWITCH ACTIVATED 

BY LH AND RH DOORS  
   

 655-005 LH AND RH ELECTRIC DOOR LOCKS     
 284-023 (1) 12 VOLT POWER SUPPLY IN DASH     
 722-002 TRIANGULAR REFLECTORS WITHOUT FLARES  10   



Prepared for:                                                                                                                                       
Brian Smith                                                                                                                                       
City of Alvin                                                                                                                                       
216 W Sealy St                                                                                                                                       
Alvin, TX  77511                                                                                                                                       
Phone: 281-388-4315                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                   

 

Prepared by: 
Michael McCarthy 

HOUSTON FREIGHTLINER, 
WESTERN STAR 

9550 NORTH LOOP EAST 
HOUSTON, TX  77029 
Phone: 713-580-8122 

E-Mail: 
mmccarthy@strhouston.com 

 
 
 

 

 
Application Version 9.2.510                                                                                                                                       
Data Version PRL-17D.001                                                                                                                                       
VacCon 46k ISL 114SD 2019                                                                                                                                       
   

 

11/20/2017 3:03 PM 
 

Page 13 of 19 

 
 

 
Data Code 

                                                                                          
Description  

Weight 
Front 

Weight  
Rear  

 756-1J3 BASIC HIGH BACK AIR SUSPENSION DRIVER 
SEAT WITH MECHANICAL LUMBAR AND 
INTEGRATED CUSHION EXTENSION  

30   

 760-1DC BASIC HIGH BACK NON SUSPENSION 
PASSENGER SEAT  

   

 759-007 DUAL DRIVER SEAT ARMRESTS, NO 
PASSENGER SEAT ARMRESTS  

4   

 711-004 LH AND RH INTEGRAL DOOR PANEL ARMRESTS     
 758-022 BLACK MORDURA CLOTH DRIVER SEAT COVER     
 761-023 BLACK MORDURA CLOTH PASSENGER SEAT 

COVER  
   

 763-101 BLACK SEAT BELTS     
 532-002 ADJUSTABLE TILT AND TELESCOPING 

STEERING COLUMN  
10   

 540-015 4-SPOKE 18 INCH (450MM) STEERING WHEEL     
 765-002 DRIVER AND PASSENGER INTERIOR SUN 

VISORS  
   

Instruments & Controls 

 732-004 GRAY DRIVER INSTRUMENT PANEL     
 734-004 GRAY CENTER INSTRUMENT PANEL     
 87L-005 ENGINE REMOTE INTERFACE WITHOUT 

INTERLOCKS  
   

 870-001 BLACK GAUGE BEZELS     
 486-001 LOW AIR PRESSURE INDICATOR LIGHT AND 

AUDIBLE ALARM  
   

 840-002 2 INCH PRIMARY AND SECONDARY AIR 
PRESSURE GAUGES  

   

 198-025 INTAKE MOUNTED AIR RESTRICTION 
INDICATOR WITHOUT GRADUATIONS  

   

 721-001 97 DB BACKUP ALARM   3  
 149-013 ELECTRONIC CRUISE CONTROL WITH 

SWITCHES IN LH SWITCH PANEL  
   

 156-007 KEY OPERATED IGNITION SWITCH AND 
INTEGRAL START POSITION; 4 POSITION 
OFF/RUN/START/ACCESSORY  

   

 811-042 ICU3S, 132X48 DISPLAY WITH DIAGNOSTICS, 28 
LED WARNING LAMPS AND DATA LINKED  

   

 160-038 HEAVY DUTY ONBOARD DIAGNOSTICS 
INTERFACE CONNECTOR LOCATED BELOW LH 
DASH  

   

 844-001 2 INCH ELECTRIC FUEL GAUGE     



Prepared for:                                                                                                                                       
Brian Smith                                                                                                                                       
City of Alvin                                                                                                                                       
216 W Sealy St                                                                                                                                       
Alvin, TX  77511                                                                                                                                       
Phone: 281-388-4315                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                   

 

Prepared by: 
Michael McCarthy 

HOUSTON FREIGHTLINER, 
WESTERN STAR 

9550 NORTH LOOP EAST 
HOUSTON, TX  77029 
Phone: 713-580-8122 

E-Mail: 
mmccarthy@strhouston.com 

 
 
 

 

 
Application Version 9.2.510                                                                                                                                       
Data Version PRL-17D.001                                                                                                                                       
VacCon 46k ISL 114SD 2019                                                                                                                                       
   

 

11/20/2017 3:03 PM 
 

Page 14 of 19 

 
 

 
Data Code 

                                                                                          
Description  

Weight 
Front 

Weight  
Rear  

 148-071 ENGINE REMOTE INTERFACE WITH 
INCREMENT/DECREMENT  

   

 163-004 ENGINE REMOTE INTERFACE CONNECTOR IN 
ENGINE COMPARTMENT  

   

 33U-002 VACTOR INTERLOCK PREP     
 856-001 ELECTRICAL ENGINE COOLANT TEMPERATURE 

GAUGE  
   

 864-005 TRANSMISSION OIL TEMPERATURE INDICATOR 
LIGHT  

   

 830-017 ENGINE AND TRIP HOUR METERS INTEGRAL 
WITHIN DRIVER DISPLAY  

   

 372-037 (1) DASH MOUNTED PTO SWITCH WITH 
INDICATOR LAMP - NEUTRAL INTERLOCK  

5   

 852-002 ELECTRIC ENGINE OIL PRESSURE GAUGE     
 78A-998 NO POSITION/COMMUNICATION ACCESSORY     
 746-1B4 AM/FM/WB WORLD TUNER RADIO WITH CD 

PLAYER, BLUETOOTH, IPOD INTERFACE, USB 
AND AUXILIARY INPUTS, J1939  

10   

 747-001 DASH MOUNTED RADIO     
 750-002 (2) RADIO SPEAKERS IN CAB     
 753-001 AM/FM ANTENNA MOUNTED ON FORWARD LH 

ROOF  
   

 810-027 ELECTRONIC MPH SPEEDOMETER WITH 
SECONDARY KPH SCALE, WITHOUT 
ODOMETER  

   

 817-001 STANDARD VEHICLE SPEED SENSOR     
 812-001 ELECTRONIC 3000 RPM TACHOMETER     
 813-998 NO VEHICLE PERFORMANCE MONITOR  -5   
 8D1-998 NO DETROIT CONNECT SERVICES SELECTED     
 8Z1-998 NO ZONAR SERVICES SELECTED     
 162-011 IDLE LIMITER, ELECTRONIC ENGINE     
 836-015 DIGITAL VOLTAGE DISPLAY INTEGRAL WITH 

DRIVER DISPLAY  
   

 660-008 SINGLE ELECTRIC WINDSHIELD WIPER MOTOR 
WITH DELAY  

   

 304-001 MARKER LIGHT SWITCH INTEGRAL WITH 
HEADLIGHT SWITCH  

   

 882-009 ONE VALVE PARKING BRAKE SYSTEM WITH 
WARNING INDICATOR  

   

 299-013 SELF CANCELING TURN SIGNAL SWITCH WITH 
DIMMER, WASHER/WIPER AND HAZARD IN 
HANDLE  

   



Prepared for:                                                                                                                                       
Brian Smith                                                                                                                                       
City of Alvin                                                                                                                                       
216 W Sealy St                                                                                                                                       
Alvin, TX  77511                                                                                                                                       
Phone: 281-388-4315                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                   

 

Prepared by: 
Michael McCarthy 

HOUSTON FREIGHTLINER, 
WESTERN STAR 

9550 NORTH LOOP EAST 
HOUSTON, TX  77029 
Phone: 713-580-8122 

E-Mail: 
mmccarthy@strhouston.com 

 
 
 

 

 
Application Version 9.2.510                                                                                                                                       
Data Version PRL-17D.001                                                                                                                                       
VacCon 46k ISL 114SD 2019                                                                                                                                       
   

 

11/20/2017 3:03 PM 
 

Page 15 of 19 

 
 

 
Data Code 

                                                                                          
Description  

Weight 
Front 

Weight  
Rear  

 298-039 INTEGRAL ELECTRONIC TURN SIGNAL 
FLASHER WITH HAZARD LAMPS OVERRIDING 
STOP LAMPS  

   

Design 

 065-000 PAINT: ONE SOLID COLOR     

Color 

 980-5F6 CAB COLOR A: L0006EB WHITE ELITE BC     
 986-020 BLACK, HIGH SOLIDS POLYURETHANE CHASSIS 

PAINT  
   

 98K-998 NO FUEL TANK CABINET PAINT     
 962-972 POWDER WHITE (N0006EA) FRONT 

WHEELS/RIMS (PKWHT21, TKWHT21, W, TW)  
   

 966-972 POWDER WHITE (N0006EA) REAR 
WHEELS/RIMS (PKWHT21, TKWHT21, W, TW)  

   

 976-995 SUNVISOR PAINTED SAME AS CAB COLOR A     
 963-003 STANDARD E COAT/UNDERCOATING     

Certification / Compliance 

 996-001 U.S. FMVSS CERTIFICATION, EXCEPT SALES 
CABS AND GLIDER KITS  

   

Secondary Factory Options 

 82N-998 NO SHIPPING PROTECTION     
 923-001 STANDARD ROUTING AND CLIPPING     
 

T O T A L  V E H I C L E  S U M M A R Y  
 
 
 

Weight Summary 

 Weight  

Front 
Weight  

Rear 
Total  

Weight 

Factory Weight+ 9778 lbs 4779 lbs 14557 lbs 

    

            Total Weight+ 9778 lbs 4779 lbs 14557 lbs 

 
 
 
 
 



Prepared for:                                                                                                                                       
Brian Smith                                                                                                                                       
City of Alvin                                                                                                                                       
216 W Sealy St                                                                                                                                       
Alvin, TX  77511                                                                                                                                       
Phone: 281-388-4315                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                   

 

Prepared by: 
Michael McCarthy 

HOUSTON FREIGHTLINER, 
WESTERN STAR 

9550 NORTH LOOP EAST 
HOUSTON, TX  77029 
Phone: 713-580-8122 

E-Mail: 
mmccarthy@strhouston.com 

 
 
 

 

 
Application Version 9.2.510                                                                                                                                       
Data Version PRL-17D.001                                                                                                                                       
VacCon 46k ISL 114SD 2019                                                                                                                                       
   

 

11/20/2017 3:03 PM 
 

Page 16 of 19 

 
 

(+) Weights shown are estimates only. 
If weight is critical, contact Customer Application Engineering. 
 
 

 



Prepared for:                                                                                                                                       
Brian Smith                                                                                                                                       
City of Alvin                                                                                                                                       
216 W Sealy St                                                                                                                                       
Alvin, TX  77511                                                                                                                                       
Phone: 281-388-4315                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                   

 

Prepared by: 
Michael McCarthy 

HOUSTON FREIGHTLINER, 
WESTERN STAR 

9550 NORTH LOOP EAST 
HOUSTON, TX  77029 
Phone: 713-580-8122 

E-Mail: 
mmccarthy@strhouston.com 

 
 
 

 

 
Application Version 9.2.510                                                                                                                                       
Data Version PRL-17D.001                                                                                                                                       
VacCon 46k ISL 114SD 2019                                                                                                                                       
   

 

11/20/2017 3:03 PM 
 

Page 17 of 19 

 
 

 

                   
 

D I M E N S I O N S  

 
 
 
 

VEHICLE SPECIFICATIONS SUMMARY - DIMENSIONS 

 
Model ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 114SD 
Wheelbase (545) .......................................................................................................................... 6475MM (255 INCH) WHEELBASE 
Rear Frame Overhang (552) ...................................................................................... 975MM (38 INCH) REAR FRAME OVERHANG 
Fifth Wheel (578) ................................................................................................................................................... NO FIFTH WHEEL 
      Mounting Location (577) ............................................................................................................... NO FIFTH WHEEL LOCATION 
      Maximum Forward Position (in) .................................................................................................................................................... 0 
      Maximum Rearward Position (in) ................................................................................................................................................. 0 
      Amount of Slide Travel (in) ........................................................................................................................................................... 0 
      Slide Increment (in) ...................................................................................................................................................................... 0 
      Desired Slide Position (in) ......................................................................................................................................................... 0.0 
Cab Size (829)................................................................................ 114 INCH BBC FLAT ROOF ALUMINUM CONVENTIONAL CAB 
Sleeper (682) ................................................................................................................................ NO SLEEPER BOX/SLEEPERCAB 
Exhaust System (016) ........ RH OUTBOARD UNDER STEP MOUNTED HORIZONTAL AFTERTREATMENT SYSTEM ASSEMBLY 
WITH RH B-PILLAR MOUNTED VERTICAL TAILPIPE 
 
 
 
 

TABLE SUMMARY - DIMENSIONS 

 



Prepared for:                                                                                                                                       
Brian Smith                                                                                                                                       
City of Alvin                                                                                                                                       
216 W Sealy St                                                                                                                                       
Alvin, TX  77511                                                                                                                                       
Phone: 281-388-4315                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                   

 

Prepared by: 
Michael McCarthy 

HOUSTON FREIGHTLINER, 
WESTERN STAR 

9550 NORTH LOOP EAST 
HOUSTON, TX  77029 
Phone: 713-580-8122 

E-Mail: 
mmccarthy@strhouston.com 

 
 
 

 

 
Application Version 9.2.510                                                                                                                                       
Data Version PRL-17D.001                                                                                                                                       
VacCon 46k ISL 114SD 2019                                                                                                                                       
   

 

11/20/2017 3:03 PM 
 

Page 18 of 19 

 
 

 
 
Performance calculations are estimates only. If performance calculations are critical, please contact Customer Application 
Engineering. 



Prepared for:                                                                                                                                       
Brian Smith                                                                                                                                       
City of Alvin                                                                                                                                       
216 W Sealy St                                                                                                                                       
Alvin, TX  77511                                                                                                                                       
Phone: 281-388-4315                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                   

 

Prepared by: 
Michael McCarthy 

HOUSTON FREIGHTLINER, 
WESTERN STAR 

9550 NORTH LOOP EAST 
HOUSTON, TX  77029 
Phone: 713-580-8122 

E-Mail: 
mmccarthy@strhouston.com 

 
 
 

 

 
Application Version 9.2.510                                                                                                                                       
Data Version PRL-17D.001                                                                                                                                       
VacCon 46k ISL 114SD 2019                                                                                                                                       
   

 

11/20/2017 3:03 PM 
 

Page 19 of 19 

 
 

 Q U O T A T I O N -  P u r c h a s e  t h r o u g h  H G A C  
114SD CONVENTIONAL CHASSIS   

SET BACK AXLE - TRUCK 
CUM L9 370 HP @ 2000 RPM, 2100 GOV RPM, 1250 

LB/FT @ 1400 RPM 
ALLISON 3000 RDS AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION WITH 

PTO PROVISION 
RS-26-185 26,000# T-SERIES SINGLE REAR AXLE 
30,000# FLAT LEAF SPRING REAR SUSPENSION WITH 

HELPER AND RADIUS ROD 
MFS-20-133A 20,000# FL1 71.0 INCH KPI/3.74 INCH 

DROP SINGLE FRONT AXLE 

20,000# FLAT LEAF FRONT SUSPENSION 
114 INCH BBC FLAT ROOF ALUMINUM CONVENTIONAL 

CAB 
6475MM (255 INCH) WHEELBASE 
7/16X3-9/16X11-1/8 INCH STEEL FRAME 

(11.11MMX282.6MM/0.437X11.13 INCH) 120KSI 
975MM (38 INCH) REAR FRAME OVERHANG 
1/4 INCH (6.35MM) C-CHANNEL INNER FRAME 

REINFORCEMENT 

 
 PER UNIT TOTAL 

 
TAXES AND FEES     
TAXES AND FEES  $ 0 $ 0 
OTHER CHARGES  $ 0 $ 0 
 
TRADE-IN      
TRADE-IN ALLOWANCE $ (0) $ (0) 

Michael F. McCarthy 
Sales Representative 
 

 
Financing that works for you. 

See your local dealer for a competitive quote from Daimler Truck Financial, or 
contact us at Information@dtfoffers.com. 
Daimler Truck Financial offers a variety of finance, lease and insurance solutions to 
fit your business needs. For more information about our products and services, visit 
our website at www.daimler-truckfinancial.com.   

 
 

VEHICLE PRICE TOTAL # OF UNITS (1) $ 93,898 $ 93,898 
EXTENDED WARRANTY  $ 0 $ 0 
DEALER INSTALLED OPTIONS  $ 0 $ 0 
CUSTOMER PRICE BEFORE TAX  $ 93,898 $ 93,898 

BALANCE DUE  (LOCAL CURRENCY) $ 93,898       $ 93,898       

https://www.daimler-truckfinancial.com/




 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   3/1/2018 

Department:  Parks and Recreation Contact:  Dan Kelinske, Director  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider a License Agreement for Exclusive Use of City Property between the City of 

Alvin and the Alvin Sunrise Rotary Foundation for the Music Fest and Bar-B-Q Cook-Off 
to be held at Briscoe Park on Friday, March 23, 2018 to Sunday, March 25, 2018; and 
authorize the City Manager to sign. 
 

Type of Item:  ☐Ordinance    ☐Resolution    ☒Contract/Agreement   ☐ Public Hearing    ☐ Discussion & Direction 

Summary:   The Alvin Sunrise Rotary Foundation has requested the City issue a license agreement for the 
purpose of holding a fundraising event, Music Fest and Bar-B-Q Cook-Off (March 23-25, 2018) in Briscoe Park 
to include food and alcoholic beverages and providing music and other entertainment. 
 
The Exclusive Use Agreement outlines operational responsibilities of the City and the Alvin Sunrise Rotary 
Foundation. 
 
Alvin Sunrise Rotary Foundation shall: 
• Adhere to governmental regulations concerning the sale of food and alcohol & obtain appropriate permits 
• Adhere to City’s noise ordinance and obtain appropriate sound/noise permit 
• Fence the park area used exclusively for the event 
• Ensure the deployment of police for security and pay the cost of City of Alvin police officers to perform 

security and/or traffic control 
• Maintain the property in clean condition 
• Abide by all terms of Community Wide Event Application, including insurance requirements 
• Install approximately 800 linear feet of water line with approximately 6 water spigots 
 

The City shall: 
• Authorize Alvin Sunrise Foundation to sell alcoholic beverages on City property 
• Provide barricades and cones for street closure (no cost) 
• Provide APD forklift for event purposes (no cost) 
• Provide EMS personnel and ambulance (no cost) 
• Provide Mobile Command Truck (no cost) 
• Waive park user fees 
• Provide portable restroom (no cost) 
• Provide up to 20 picnic tables and 30 trash barrels with liners (no cost) 
• Provide electricity and water, where already furnished (no cost) 
• Contribute $30,000 of Hotel Occupancy Tax (budgeted) funds 
• Provide up to 15 hours of the Alvin Fire Marshal or Assistant Fire Marshal’s time for inspection of cookers and 

other Fire Safety and Prevention serviced required by the City 
• Waive tent permit fees for individual participating cookers/cook teams 



 

• Waive plumbing permit fee of approximately $155.00 related to the installation of the water line and spigots 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue  Expenditure  N/A X Budgeted Item: Yes  No  N/A X 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes  No  X 

Legal Review Required: N/A  Required X    Date Completed: 2/21/2018 SLH 
 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• License Agreement for Exclusive Use of City Property 

• Community Wide Event Application 

• Res. 14-R-37 Donation Agreement 
 

Recommendation:   Move to approve the License Agreement for Exclusive Use of City Property between 
the City of Alvin and the Alvin Sunrise Rotary Foundation for the Music Fest and 
Bar-B-Q Cook-Off to be held at Briscoe Park on Friday, March 23, 2018 to Sunday, 
March 25, 2018; and authorize the City Manager to sign 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 



 
LICENSE AGREEMENT 

FOR EXCLUSIVE USE OF CITY PROPERTY  
 

THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into on this _______ day of 
___________________, 2018, by and between the City of Alvin, a municipal corporation (“the 
City”), and Alvin Sunrise Rotary Foundation, a Domestic Non-Profit Corporation (“Licensee”). 
 

RECITALS: 
 
A. The Licensee hereby requests use of a city park for a fundraising event for the Alvin Sunrise 

Rotary Foundation and agrees to abide by all rules and procedures as set forth by the City. 
 
B. Licensee has requested the City to issue Licensee a license for the purpose of holding the Alvin 

Music Festival and Cook-Off in the city park known as Briscoe Park, located at 3625 Briscoe 
Drive, Alvin, Texas, for the purpose of providing music and other entertainment. Licensee will 
have exclusive use of the city park, charge admission to the public to enter the city park 
property, and sell beer, food, and other items. 

 
C. The City and Licensee entered into a donation agreement signed by Mayor Paul Horn with 

authorization from the City Council on December 18, 2015, which granted the Licensee 
naming rights to the pavilion located at Briscoe Park, and exclusive use of the park for one (1) 
week per year for seven (7) years, up to and including the year 2021. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, and subject to the terms and conditions below, the City hereby grants to 
Licensee the exclusive use of the city park described and defined below and, in consideration of 
the license granted to Licensee herein, Licensee agrees to the following: 
 
1. Licensed Property. The licensed property consists of that city park property highlighted on the 
map attached as Exhibit A, (the “Licensed Property”), known as Briscoe Park, located at 3625 
Briscoe Drive, Alvin, Texas. The Licensee accepts the property “as is” and the City makes no 
warranty or guarantee as to the suitability of said property for the purpose of a fundraising event 
involving the sale of beer and food, and providing music and other entertainment. 
 
2. Purposes. Licensee may use the Licensed Property for the purposes stated herein and for no 
other purpose or use without the express written consent of the City.  
 
3. Term of License. This License shall begin Monday, March 19, 2018, at 6:00 a.m. and continue 
through Sunday, March 25, 2018, at 5:00 p.m. (a period of approximately seven (7) consecutive 
days), unless revoked earlier by the City at its sole discretion. 
 
4.  Operation Requirements. 
 

Licensee agrees to the following: 
 



Alvin Sunrise Rotary Foundation License  
Agreement for Exclusive Use of City Property  Page 2 of 7 

 

a. Licensee shall adhere to all local, state and federal regulations concerning the sale and 
distribution of food and alcohol, including obtaining a food/beverage sales permit and 
alcoholic beverage distribution requirements and permit.   

 
b. Licensee shall obtain a sound and noise permit. The approval of said permit shall 

exempt the Licensee from the current maximum permissible sound levels outlined in 
Section 15-9.2 of the City of Alvin’s Code of Ordinances.  This exemption is clearly 
stated in Section 15-9.4 of the Code of Ordinances. 

 
c. Licensee shall fence the entire Licensed Property area to be used for Licensee’s 

exclusive use. 
 
d. Licensee qualified as a “Recognized Group” in the Community Wide Event 

Application and shall provide security personnel for the entire time Licensee sells or 
distributes alcoholic beverages on Friday, March 23, 2018, beginning at 4:00 p.m. 
through 12:00 a.m., and again Saturday, March 24, 2018, beginning at 10:00 a.m. 
through 12:00 a.m., and in accordance with all local, state and federal regulations 
concerning the sale and distribution of alcoholic beverages. 

 
e. Licensee shall provide security personnel to perform any traffic control related to the 

event. 
 

f. Licensee acknowledges the required security personnel is defined in the “Recognized 
Group” document to consist of a ratio of one (1) currently certified Texas peace officer 
to every fifty (50) patrons in the alcohol area, with City of Alvin police personnel given 
first consideration for paid positions.  Licensee further acknowledges the Alvin Chief 
of Police reserves the right to establish, change or modify the amount and type of peace 
officers needed. 
 

g. Licensee shall pay the required City of Alvin police security and traffic control at 
Licensee’s expense.  For reimbursement of security wages of Alvin police officers, 
Licensee shall submit an invoice to the City within 60 days after the event.  
Reimbursement of security wages of Alvin police officers shall not exceed $10,000. 
 

h. Licensee and its agents shall maintain the property in a reasonably clean condition, and, 
at the termination of the license, shall remove all equipment, refuse and any other 
materials brought onto the property by the Licensee and/or its guests. 

 
i. Licensee shall abide by all the terms of the Community Wide Event Application, 

Ordinances and/or Fees that are not excepted in this Agreement.  
 

j. Licensee agrees to install approximately eight hundred (800) linear feet of water supply 
line to include approximately six (6) water spigots. 

 
 
 



Alvin Sunrise Rotary Foundation License  
Agreement for Exclusive Use of City Property  Page 3 of 7 

 

 
City agrees to the following: 
 

a. Authorize Licensee (TABC permit holder) to sell alcoholic beverages on the Licensed 
Property during the term of the License in accordance with local, state and federal 
regulations concerning the sale and distribution of alcohol. 

 
b. Provide necessary barricades and cones for street closures at no cost to Licensee. 
 
c. Provide Alvin Police Department forklift for event purposes at no cost to Licensee. 

 
d. Provide onsite EMS personnel and ambulance at no cost to Licensee. 

 
e. Provide onsite Alvin Office of Emergency Management Mobile Command Truck at no 

cost to Licensee. 
 

f. Waive the Park User Fee required by Section 16½-30(c), Code of Ordinances. 
 
g. Provide use of the portable restroom, up to 20 picnic tables and 30 trash barrels with 

liners at no cost to Licensee. 
 
h. Provide electricity and water, where already furnished, which includes electrical 

outlets, security lights, athletic field lighting as well as interior and exterior lighting on 
the concession stand and press box buildings at no cost to Licensee. 
 

i. Provide a contribution of the Alvin Convention and Visitor’s Bureau (ACVB) for up 
to 30 hours of the Director’s time 
 

j. Contribute Thirty Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($30,000) from the Hotel Occupancy 
Tax Fund to be used in accordance with the Hotel Occupancy Tax Funding Application 
submitted by the Alvin Sunrise Rotary Foundation and approved by the Alvin City 
Council on November 2, 2017. 

 
k. Provide up to 15 hours of the Alvin Fire Marshall or Assistant Fire Marshall’s time for 

inspection of cookers and other Fire Safety and prevention services required by the City 
at no cost to Licensee. 
 

l. Waive tent permit fee for each participating cooker/cook team required by Section 28-
2, Code of Ordinances. 

 
          m.     Waive plumbing permit fee for water supply line installation required by Section 28- 
         2, Code of Ordinances (approximately $155 value) 
 
 
5.  Qualifications of Licensee. Licensee shall be qualified to perform all activities described in 
the Recitals and shall perform all activities in compliance with applicable laws and regulations. 



Alvin Sunrise Rotary Foundation License  
Agreement for Exclusive Use of City Property  Page 4 of 7 

 

 
6.  Indemnification and Insurance. Licensee shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City, 
its officers, agents, employees, successors and assigns from any and all claims, losses, costs, 
damages, expenses and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys' fees, for or from loss of life or 
damage or injury to any person or property of any person or entity, including, without limitation, 
the agents, officers, employees, invitees and licensees of the City, arising out of, connected with 
or incidental to, either directly or indirectly, Licensee's negligent use of, construction on, or 
maintenance of the Licensed Property during the term of this License by Licensee, its employees, 
agents, contractors and subcontractors, licensees or invitees or the exercise by Licensee of any of 
its rights or the performance by Licensee of any of its obligations. Licensee shall not interfere with 
or damage existing utility facilities or City infrastructure, on, off, under, or near the Licensed 
Property, and shall indemnify and reimburse the City for any damages, costs, expenses or liabilities 
resulting from Licensee's damage or interference therewith. The indemnity obligation contained 
in this Section shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this License. In no event, 
however, shall the foregoing agreement to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City be 
deemed to extend to any liability for any environmental condition of the Licensed Property. 
 
Licensee shall, at its own expense, defend the City in all litigation, pay all reasonable attorneys' 
fees, reasonable damages, court costs and other reasonable expenses arising out of such litigation 
or claims incurred in connection therewith; and shall, at its own expense, satisfy and cause to be 
discharged such judgments as may be obtained against the City, or any of its officers, agents or 
employees, arising out of such litigation. 
 
Licensee shall not cause or permit any mechanic's or similar liens to be filed against City’s property 
arising from any work done by Licensee, and Licensee hereby agrees to and shall indemnify and 
defend and hold harmless City with respect to any such lien or claim (including any attorneys’ fees 
incurred by City in connection with any such lien or claim).  If any mechanic's lien or other lien 
shall be created or filed against City’s property by reason of labor performed by or materials 
furnished to Licensee, then Licensee shall, within ten (10) days thereafter, at Licensee’s sole cost 
and expense, cause such lien or liens, together with any notices of intention to file mechanic's liens 
that may have been filed with respect thereto, to be satisfied or discharged of record. 
 
Licensee shall take out and maintain at its own expense during the term of this License, 
Comprehensive General Liability insurance, wherein the City is named as an additional insured, 
as shall protect itself, the City, and any entity performing work covered by this License from claims 
for damage for personal injury, disease, illness or death, including accidental death, as well as from 
claims for property damages which may arise from operations under this License, whether such 
operations be by itself or by any entity or by anyone directly or indirectly employed by either of 
them. The Comprehensive General Liability insurance policy shall have limits of liability of not 
less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) applicable to the liability assumed by Licensee 
under this Section 5. Licensee shall provide the City Manager for the city of Alvin, Texas, with a 
copy of its Certificate of Insurance at the time of execution of this License.  
 
All insurance required hereunder shall be effected under valid and enforceable policies issued by 
insurers of recognized responsibility authorized to do business in the State of Texas, and shall 



Alvin Sunrise Rotary Foundation License  
Agreement for Exclusive Use of City Property  Page 5 of 7 

 

contain a provision whereby the insurer agrees not to cancel the insurance without ten (10) days 
prior written notice to the City Manager, 216 W. Sealy, Alvin, Texas 77511. 
 
7.  Events of Default. Each of the following, without limitation, shall constitute an event of default 
by Licensee: 

 
a. Licensee fails to keep, perform and observe any promise or agreement contained in this 

License; or 
b. Any lien is filed against the Licensed Premises because of any act or omission of Licensee. 

 
7.1. Upon the occurrence of any of items (a) through (b) of Section 7, the City may, at its 

option, exercise any one or more of the following rights and remedies: 
 

a. deny access to the Licensed Property; or 
b. terminate this License Agreement; or 
c. exercise any and all additional rights and remedies that the City may have at law or 

in equity. 
 

7.2. No waiver by the City at any time of any of the terms or conditions of this License 
Agreement shall be deemed or taken as a waiver at any time thereafter of the same or 
any other terms or condition herein or of the strict and prompt performance thereof.  
 
No delay, failure or omission of the City to take or to exercise any right, power, 
privilege or option arising from any default, or subsequent acceptance of any fee then 
or thereafter accrued shall impair or be construed to impair any such right, power, 
privilege or option to waive any such default or relinquish thereof, or acquiescence 
therein and no notice by the City shall be required to restore or revive any option, right, 
power, remedy or privilege after waiver by the City of default in one or more instances. 

 
No waiver shall be valid against the City unless reduced to writing and signed by an 
officer of the City duly empowered to execute same. 

 
7.3. Except as otherwise provided herein, neither the City nor Licensee shall be deemed to 

be in default or breach of this License Agreement by reason of failure to perform any 
one or more of its obligations hereunder if, while and to the extent that such failure is 
due to acts of God, acts of government authority, or any other circumstances for which 
it is not responsible and which are not within its control; provided that Licensee's 
obligation to pay fees, additional fees, charges or other money payments required by 
this License Agreement which have been incurred prior to the force majeure event or 
following its cessation shall continue. 

 
8.  Compliance with Laws. Licensee shall comply with local, state, and federal laws, regulations, 
ordinances and orders governing the Licensed Property and the activities authorized hereunder, 
and shall obtain all necessary permits from the City prior to commencement of the activities 
authorized hereunder. 
 



Alvin Sunrise Rotary Foundation License  
Agreement for Exclusive Use of City Property  Page 6 of 7 

 

9.  Safety Measures. Licensee shall fence, barricade or take such other measures as are necessary 
or appropriate to protect the general public from any danger posed by Licensee's activities or 
Licensee’s property under this License. Licensee shall also take measures to protect existing City 
infrastructure on the property, including but not limited to sidewalks, water and sewer lines, water 
meters and other utilities. 
 
10.  Taxes and Other Charges. Licensee agrees to timely pay all taxes, if applicable, and any 
other charges or expenses attributable to Licensee's activities. 
 
11.  Surrender of Premises and Title to Improvements. Licensee shall release to the City 
possession of the Licensed Property on the time prescribed of this License, whether such cessation 
be by revocation, termination, expiration or otherwise, promptly and in good condition.  
 
Prior to such surrender of the Licensed Property, Licensee shall restore and repair any and all 
damage to the Licensed Property caused by, related to or resulting from Licensee's operations 
thereon, normal wear and tear excepted.  
 
12.  Entire Agreement. This License constitutes the entire agreement between the parties as of 
the date hereof. Any provisions of prior licenses, agreements or documents which conflict in any 
manner with the provisions of this License are hereby specifically declared void and of no effect.  
Except as otherwise specifically provided, any change in the terms of this Agreement shall be 
made by an amendment in writing and signed by both parties. 
 
13.  City’s Right of Entry. The City of Alvin, its officers and employees, shall be entitled to enter 
the Licensed Property at any time for all reasonable purposes, including, without limitation, 
inspection of the Licensee's activities hereunder. 
 
14.  Licensing Fee. Licensee shall pay a one-time licensing fee of One Dollar ($1.00). 
 
15.  Right to Assign or Sublet. This License may not be assigned to any person or group, nor 
sublet in any part for any purpose without written consent from the City. 
 
16.  Notices. Notices shall be in writing and directed to the parties at the addresses below.  Delivery 
shall be by hand delivery, facsimile, messenger, overnight courier, or via first class U.S. mail.  
 

To the City of Alvin: 
City Manager 
216 W. Sealy 
Alvin, TX 77511 

 
To the Licensee: 

 
Name:    Alvin Sunrise Rotary Foundation 
Address:   P.O. Box 42 

Alvin, Texas 77512 
 



Alvin Sunrise Rotary Foundation License  
Agreement for Exclusive Use of City Property  Page 7 of 7 

 

Contact Person: Robert Vasquez 
Phone:   832-347-4106 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this License to be executed as 

of the date first set forth above. 
 

CITY OF ALVIN 
 
 
By: _________________________________ 

Sereniah Breland, City Manager 
 

Date: ________________________________ 
 
 
 
The undersigned hereby agrees and consents to the terms and conditions of this License, and 
further states that she/he has authority to sign on behalf of the Licensee. 
 
 
Signature:  _______________________________ 

Title:   President, Alvin Sunrise Rotary Foundation 

Print Name: Robert Vasquez 

Date:  ________________________________ 

 
 
Attachment: Exhibit A [map] 
 





























RESOLUTION NO. 14-R-37

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, 

TEXAS APPROVING A DONATION AGREEMENT WITH THE ALVIN
SUNRISE ROTARY; WHEREIN THE ALVIN SUNRISE ROTARY WILL

DONATE A TOTAL VALUE OF APPROXIMATELY $ 51, 000 TO THE
CITY PARKS DEPARTMENT AND COUNCIL AUTHORIZES

EXCLUSIVE USAGE RIGHTS TO BRISCOE PARK BY ALVIN SUNRISE

ROTARY FOR ONE WEEK EACH YEAR FOR 7 YEARS FOR THE
ALVIN MUSIC FESTIVAL & BBQ COOK -OFF AND COUNCIL
FURTHER AUTHORIZES NAMING THE PAVILION LOCATED AT

BRISCOE PARK AS THE " ALVIN SUNRISE ROTARY PAVILION" FOR

20 YEARS. 

WHEREAS, Alvin prides itself on community involvement with local organizations, and has
such a relationship with the Alvin Sunrise Rotary Club; and

WHEREAS, the Alvin Sunrise Rotary Club (" Rotary") contacted the City of Alvin and is
requesting the City consider a Donation Agreement that provides for a total contribution of

51, 000 of equipment and/ or cash donations over the course of seven (7) years for improvements

to City parks in exchange for naming rights to the pavilion at Briscoe Park and exclusive usage
of Briscoe Park for certain Rotary events as described more fully in the Donation Agreement
attached hereto as Exhibit "A". 

WHEREAS, the donations to purchase equipment and/or cash donations will help the City
provide additional seating areas and equipment for use by the Parks Department in City parks
improving the quality and enjoyment of City parks; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council, on behalf of the City of Alvin, desire to approve the
Donation Agreement and accept the donations and express their sincere appreciation to the Alvin

Sunrise Rotary Club for their generous contribution and commitment to improve the Parks of the
City of Alvin, NOW THEREFORE, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 

Section 1. That the City Council hereby adopts the recitals and findings set forth in the
preamble hereof. 

Section 2. That the City Council approves the Donation Agreement attached hereto as
Exhibit "A", and authorizes the Mayor to sign the Agreement. 

Section 3. That the City Council, on behalf of the citizens of the City of Alvin, hereby
expresses its appreciation to the Alvin Sunrise Rotary Club, and accepts the generous donations
that will total approximately $ 51, 000 at the end of seven ( 7) years, to provide much needed
money and equipment to furnish the new City of Alvin Parks facilities. 

Res 14R-37 Page 1 of 2



Section 4. That the City Council directs staff to deposit any donated funds received from the
Alvin Sunrise Rotary Club into the donation fund for use in accordance with this resolution and
consistent with the spirit of the donation. 

Section 5. Open Meeting Act. It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting
at which this resolution was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of

the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meeting Act, 
Chapt. 551, Tex. Gov' t Code. 

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the  day of s'P mLy- 2014. 

ATTEST:

ee] 

By: 1D& 

11
Dixie Roberts, City Clerk

CITY OF ALVIN TEXAS

B:/. Y
Paul A. Horn, Mayor

Res 14-R•37 Page 2 of 2



DONATION AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

ALVIN SUNRISE ROTARY CLUB AND

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS

9,91
Lis

VS-9

liThis Donation Agreement ( the " Agreement") is made this II day of C,  iytr

Effective Date") by and among the Alvin Sunrise Rotary Club    ( hereinafter referred to as

the" Donor"), and the City ofAlvin   (hereinafter referred to as the" City").

Donor and the City agree as follows:

1.       Donor Commitment.   Donor pledges a total donation value of Fifty-One Thousand

Dollars($ 51, 000) to the City over nine years for the benefit of the City Parks.

The City acknowledges and recognizes that Donor previously donated a total of$10,000 for the
benefit of City Parks for rehabilitation of twelve ( 12) picnic tables in 2013 and eighteen ( 18)
picnic tables in 2014.

Donor hereby pledges that in Year 1 ( 2015), Donor will make cash donations totaling Eleven
Thousand Dollars ($ 11, 000) for the purchase and installation of wobble spheres ($ 3, 500) and the

purchase of a field sander($ 6,500), and an additional $ 1, 000 donation for general Park use. It is

also understood and agreed that in Years 2-7( 2016-2021), Donor will submit additional donation

funds and/or equipment in the amount of Five Thousand Dollars($ 5, 000) per year totaling Thirty
Thousand Dollars($ 30,000).

2.       Payment Schedule.   It is understood and agreed that Donor shall submit the Year 1

donation(s) totaling Eleven Thousand Dollars ($ 11, 000) in full on or before August 1, 2015.

It is further understood and agreed that Donor shall submit Years 2- 7 annual$ 5,000 donations on
or before January

315t, 

beginning 2016, and continuing each year for five (5) additional years
with a final payment to be made on or before January 31, 2021.*

The City may invest the donated funds as it shall best determine, pending distribution of same,
for the use and purpose by the City ofAlvin Parks Department.

3.       Naming Rights/Approvals:  For the donations listed above, and upon mutual acceptance

to Donor and the City and approval by Resolution by the City Council, the pavilion located at
Briscoe Park shall be named" Alvin Sunrise Rotary Pavilion". Any and all signage designed for
the Briscoe Park Pavilion shall be paid by and at the sole cost of Donor. Additionally, all signage
design and location shall be approved by the City ofAlvin Parks Director prior to installation.

It is further agreed that in Year 1 ( 2015) and during Years 2- 7 ( 2016-2021), Donor will have

exclusive usage rights for one ( 1) week during the year to the entire;property of Briscoe Park



designated by the current approximate 42 acres) for the Alvin Music Festival and BBQ cook - 
off. The date of exclusive usage by Donor shall be approved by the City of Alvin Parks Director
and shall not interfere with any City parks' use obligations. Such exclusive use is subject to and
contingent upon Donor' s timely submission of the annual donations to the City. 

This Agreement pertaining to the naming rights of the pavilion as " Alvin Sunshine Rotary
Pavilion" shall remain in effect for a period of twenty (20) years, ending January 1, 2034, and is
subject to and contingent upon Rotary' s submission of full and final donation payments by
January 31, 2021. After January 1, 2034, Donor and the City may agree to additional terms for
any future naming rights as to be determined by Donor and City Council. 

4. Intent. It is the agreement of the parties and the intention and wish of Donor that this

donation and any unpaid promised installment under this Agreement shall constitute Donor' s
binding obligation and shall be enforceable at law and equity including, without limitation, 
against Donor and Donor' s personal representatives, and their successors and assigns. Donor

acknowledges that the City is relying, and shall continue to rely, on Donor' s gift being fully
satisfied as set forth herein. 

5. Additional Donations. Donor reserves the right to increase additional gifts and hereby

consents to additional contributions to the City subject to the provisions of this Agreement. 

6. Future Changed Circumstances. If, in the opinion of the City of Alvin, Texas, all or
part of this donation cannot at some time in the future be usefully or practically applied to the

above purposes, or if the purpose cannot be achieved because of a future change in law or

unforeseeable circumstances, it may be used for any related purpose which in the opinion of the

City ofAlvin will most nearly accomplish Donor' s wishes. 

14. Amendment. By mutual consent of the City and Donor, Donor' s legally or duly
appointed agent or attorney-in-fact, or the personal representative of Donor, any provision of this
Agreement may be amended, modified, or deleted. Any such changes, deletions or additions
shall be recorded in written signed addenda, which shall form part of this Agreement. 

15. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire understanding of the parties with

respect to the subject matter of the Agreement and is subject to the laws of the State of Texas. 

This Agreement also supersedes all other agreements and understandings, both oral and written, 

between the parties relating to the subject matter of the Agreement. 

In witness whereof, the parties to this Agreement have affixed their signatures: 

EXECUTED to be effective as of the Effective Date as stated above. 

Donatton Agmt — Naming Rights to Briscoe Park Pavilion Page 2 of 3



ATTEST: 

Dixie Roberts, City Secretary

ALVIN SUNRISE ROTARY CLUB

Michael Hoover

Title: President

Robert Vasquez

Title: Past President

CITY OF AL, 

Paul A. Horn, Mayor

Donation Agmt— Naming Rights to Briscoe Park Pavilion Page 3 of 3



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   3/1/2018 

Department:  City Attorney Contact:  Suzanne L. Hanneman, City Attorney  

 
Agenda Item:   Consider Resolution 18-R-09 authorizing the Mayor to execute a Special Warranty Deed 

conveying approximately 22.61 acres of land of the Alvin Fairway Lake Property to 

Brazoria County Conservation and Reclamation District Number Three (3) for regional 

detention. 

 

Type of Item:  ☐Ordinance    ☒Resolution    ☐Contract/Agreement   ☐ Public Hearing    ☐ Discussion & Direction 

Summary:   The City of Alvin has a large tract of land, the Alvin Fairway Lake Property, consisting of three 

tracts, Reserve A, approximately 10.74 acres adjacent to Nelson Road, Reserve B (Lake Tract), approximately 

22.61 acres which consists of an approximately seventeen (17) acre lake, and Reserve C, approximately 19.96 

acres adjacent to Reserve B.  

 

On November 2, 2017, the City entered into a MOU with Brazoria County C&R#3, agreeing to convey 

property, which is now known as Reserve B (Lake Tract), to Brazoria County C&R#3, for regional detention.   

By conveying Reserve B (Lake Tract) to Brazoria County C&R#3, this will provide regional detention that will 

benefit existing and future development. Per the MOU, there is a direct value of preparing and placing the lake 

“on line” for regional detention. Additionally, the City of Alvin will retain approximately 13.5-acre feet of 

detention (approximately 19% of the total detention capacity) at an approximate value of $202,500, to be used 

toward additional development that will benefit the community.  The City of Alvin and Brazoria County C&R 

#3 will be promoting and protecting the public health, safety, and welfare through this joint effort for the 

common good and welfare of the citizens of the City. 

 

Funding Expected: Revenue  Expenditure 
 

N/A  Budgeted Item: Yes 
 

No  N/A  

Funding Account:  Amount: 
 

1295 Form Required? Yes  No  

Legal Review Required: N/A  Required 
 

   Date Completed: 2/28/2018 SLH 

 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Resolution 18-R-09 

• Special Warranty Deed 
 

 
Recommendation:   Move to approve Resolution 18-R-09 authorizing the Mayor to execute a Special 

Warranty Deed conveying approximately 22.61 acres of land of the Alvin Fairway 

Lake Property to Brazoria County Conservation and Reclamation District Number 



 

Three (3) for regional detention. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 18-R-09 

 
A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

ALVIN, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A 

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED CONVEYING APPROXIMATELY 

22.61 ACRES OF LAND OF THE ALVIN FAIRWAY LAKE 

PROPERTY TO THE BRAZORIA COUNTY CONSERVATION AND 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NUMBER THREE (3) FOR REGIONAL 

DETENTION. 
 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

ALVIN, TEXAS: 

 
Section 1. That certain Special Warranty Deed, attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a 

part hereof for all purposes, is hereby conveyed to the Brazoria County Conservation and 

Reclamation District Number Three (3). 

 
Section 2. That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its 

passage, in accordance with the provisions of the State Statutes of the State of Texas. 

 
Section 3. Open Meetings Act. It is hereby officially found and determined that the 

meeting at which this resolution was passed was open to the public and public notice of 

the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given, all as required by the Open 

Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED on this __________day of ___________________ 2018. 

 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS    ATTEST 

 

 

By: _____________________________  By: ____________________________ 

 Paul A. Horn, Mayor     Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 
 



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   3/1/2018 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider a final plat of Cline Crossing No. 2 (located near the southeast corner of the 

Bypass 35 and Highway 6 intersection), being a subdivision of a 22.016 acre tract located 
in the I. & G.N. Railroad Company Survey, Abstract 400, City of Alvin, Brazoria County, 
Texas, and being all of reserve “B”, block 1, final plat of Cline Crossing, according to the 
map or plat thereof recorded in Brazoria County Clerk’s file no. 2014032877 of the 
official records of Brazoria County, Texas and part of tracts 15 through 18, all inclusive, 
Holmsville Subdivision according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 35, page 
107 in the Brazoria County Deed Records. 
 

Type of Item:  ☐Ordinance    ☐Resolution    ☐Contract/Agreement   ☐ Public Hearing    ☒ Discussion & Direction 

Summary:   On February 1, 2018, the Engineering Department received the final plat of Cline Crossing No. 2 
for review. The property is located near the southeast corner of the Bypass 35 and Highway 6 intersection and 
is being platted into 8 reserves for future commercial development. This plat complies with all requirements of 
the City’s Subdivision Ordinance. 
 
The City Planning Commission unanimously approved the plat at their meeting on February 20, 2018.  Staff 
recommends approval. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue  Expenditure 
 

N/A X Budgeted Item: Yes 
 

No  N/A X 

Funding Account:  Amount: 
 

1295 Form Required? Yes  No  

Legal Review Required: N/A X Required 
 

   Date Completed: 2/21/2018 SLH 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Final Plat of Cline Crossing No. 2 
 
Recommendation:   Move to approve the final plat of Cline Crossing No. 2 (located near the southeast 

corner of the Bypass 35 and Highway 6 intersection), being a subdivision of a 
22.016 acre tract located in the I. & G.N. Railroad Company Survey, Abstract 400, 
City of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas, and being all of reserve “B”, block 1, final 
plat of Cline Crossing, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Brazoria 
County Clerk’s file no. 2014032877 of the official records of Brazoria County, 
Texas and part of tracts 15 through 18, all inclusive, Holmsville Subdivision 
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in volume 35, page 107 in the Brazoria 
County Deed Records. 

 
 



 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 





 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   3/1/2018 

Department:  Parks and Recreation Contact:  Daniel Kelinske, Director  
 
Agenda Item:   Acknowledge receipt of the Parks and Recreation Department’s five-year list of 

recommended park improvement projects.   
 

Type of Item:  ☐Ordinance    ☐Resolution    ☐Contract/Agreement   ☐ Public Hearing    ☐ Discussion & Direction 

Summary:   The City Charter requires the Parks and Recreation Board to make recommendations to the City 
Council for the improvement and betterment of public parks and recreational facilities by March 1st of each year.  
The Parks and Recreation Board unanimously approved the list of recommended park improvements at the 
regular meeting on February 6th, which was then presented to City Council during the February 15th workshop, 
alongside other recommended City of Alvin capital improvement projects.  The park improvement projects will 
remain part of the City’s comprehensive Capital Improvement Project list, reviewed by Planning Commission 
and presented to City Council again in the month of April. 
 
The five-year park improvement projects list is a planning document.  City staff recognizes that funding may not 
be available to fund all projects listed. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue  Expenditure  N/A X Budgeted Item: Yes  No  N/A X 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes  No 
  
X 

Legal Review Required: N/A X Required     Date Completed: 2/21/2018 
 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

•  
 

 
Recommendation:   Move to acknowledge receipt of the Parks and Recreation Department’s five-year list 

of recommended park improvement projects. 
 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 































 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   3/1/2018 

Department: City Secretary Contact: Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 
 
Agenda Item:   Consider appointment to the Parks and Recreation Board. 

Type of Item:  ☐Ordinance    ☐Resolution    ☐Contract/Agreement   ☐ Public Hearing    ☒ Discussion & Direction 

Summary:   In December 2017, a longtime member of the Parks and Recreation Board, Cindy DeJongh, decided 
not to continue her service, which brought the Board down to 6 members, creating a vacancy.  The Parks and 
Recreation Board needs one member to fulfill the Charter requirement of at least 7 members. Vacancies on the 
Parks & Recreation Board do not occur frequently.  Members serve 2-year terms and they must be a resident and 
qualified voter of the City.  The Board currently has 6 members:  Dwight Rhodes (appointed in 2001), Terrie 
Beasley (appointed in 2008), Carrie Parker (appointed in 2016), Milton Morgan (appointed in 2016, Debra Palin 
(appointed in 2015) and Kerry Ulm (appointed in 2016).  The Charter requires the Board to have at least 7 
members, but no more than 9 members.  City Council can either appoint one, or both applicants to the Board.  
Please keep in mind for quorum purposes it is beneficial to keep the board at an odd number.   
 
Current Applicants: 
 

Parks Board Appointment March 1, 2018 
First 

Name 
Last 

Name Employment 
Resident 
of Alvin 

Board 
to Serve 

Notes Provided on Consent and 
Willingness to Serve Form 

John  Allen Retired 1 year Parks I am interested in volunteering for the Parks 
and Recreation Board.   

Jamie Vaughn Self 
Employed 

10 years Parks I am interested in helping maintain and grow 
our great Parks & Rec programs. 

 

Funding Expected: Revenue  Expenditure  N/A X Budgeted Item: Yes  No  N/A X 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes  No 
  
 X 

Legal Review Required: N/A X Required     Date Completed: 2/21/18 
 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

 
 

Recommendation:   Move to appoint ______________ to serve a 2-year term on the Parks and Recreation 
Board.   

 
Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 


	City Council Agenda 03/01/18
	Board & Commission Minutes
	Senior Board Minutes 1/8/18
	Planning Commission Minutes 1/23/18

	PUBLIC HEARING
	Galavant Taxi Company

	CONSENT AGENDA
	A. Council Minutes 02/15/18 WS
	B. Council Minutes 02/15/18
	C. Runoff Election Contract; Brazoria County
	Election Contract

	D. Final Plat; Fairway Lake Property
	Final Plat; Fairway

	E. Final Plat; Southern Colony Section 4A
	Final Plat; Southern Colony 4A - Pg 1
	Final Plat; Southern Colony 4A - Pg 2

	F. Vactor Truck Purchase
	HGAC Quotes
	Sole Source Letter


	OTHER BUSINESS
	A. Music Fest License Agreement; Sunrise Rotary
	License Agreement
	Community Wide Event Application
	Res 14-R-37 Donation Agreement

	B. Res 18-R-09; Waranty Deed; Fairway Lake Property
	Res 18-R-09

	C. Final Plat; Cline Crossing #2
	Final Plat; Cline Crossing #2 

	D. Parks & Recreation 5 Year CIP
	CIP List

	E. Parks Board Appt.




